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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOR f 

August 30, 2011 
10 the Board of Commissioners 
Louisiana Housing I'inance Agency 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Wc have audited the accompanying financial statements of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's 
General Fund (a component unit of the State of Louisiana) as of and for the years ended June 30. 2011 
and 2010 as presented in the foregoing index to the report. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Agency's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States o(̂  America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of tlie United States. ITiose standards require that we plan 
and perfomi the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a lest basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements present only Louisiana Housing Finance 
Agency's General l-'und and are not intended to present fairly the combined financial position, combined 
results of operations or the combined cash flows of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's mortgage 
revenue bond programs in confomiity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in alt material respects, 
the financial position of Louisiana Housing h'inance Agency's General Fund as of June 30, 2011 and 
2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

1615 Poydras Street. Suite 2100 New Orleans, L.A 701 12- (504)586-8866 • Fax (504)525-5888 
1670 Oki Spanish Trail Slidell, LA 7045S • (985) 649-9W6 • Fax {9S5)f>49-(.)y40 
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the U'nited States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) on pages 3 through S be presented to supplement 
the basic financial statements. Such infomiation, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 
is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
stipplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the infomiation 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 

Our audits were made for the purpose of fomiing opinions on the financial statements taken as a 
whole. The required supplementary infonnation other than MD&A on page 35 is presented for 
additional analysis as required by Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. The required supplementary information other than 
MD&A is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such required supplementary 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements 
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the infomiation is fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 
30, 2011 on our consideration of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's intemal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grant agreements and other matters. Tlie purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral 
part of an audit perfomied in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered 
in assessing the results of our audit. 

The Annual Financial Statement Reporting Packet, presented as other supplementary 
information, is not a required part of the basic financial statements, but is supplementary information 
required by Louisiana's Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy. The Annual 
Financial Statement Reporting Packet is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the Lhiited States of America. In our opinion, the 
Annual Financial Statement Reporting Packet is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30. 2011 AND JUNE 30, 2010 

The Management's Di.scussion and Analysis of the LHFA's financial performance presents a narrative overview 
and analysis of LHFA's financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2011. This document focuses on the 
cun-ent year's aclivities, resulting changes, and currently known facts in comparison with the prior year's 
infonnation. Please read this document in conjunction with the LHFA's financial statements, which begin on 
page 9. 

FIi\ANCL4L HIGHLIGHTS 

2011 

* The LHFA's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2011 by $286,814,826, which 
represents a 26% increase from last fiscal year. 

* The LHFA's total revenues before transfers increased by 5180,985.364, or 92%, total expenses 
before transfers increased by $139,387,036, or 79%, and consequently the net income before 
transfers increased by $41,598,328, an increase of 228%. 

2010 

* The LHFA's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2010 by 5227,642,793, which 
represents an 8% increase from last fiscal year. 

* The LHFA's total revenues before transfers increased by 533,568,165, or 21%, total expenses 
before transfers increased by $30,804,219, or 21%, and consequently the net income before 
transfers increased by $2,763,946, an increase of 18%. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The following graphic illustrates the minimum requirements for Special Purpose Governments Engaged in 
Business-Type Activities established by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34, Basic 
Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analvsis—for State and Local Governments. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
/ 

- I - - • • : • . : 
Basic Financial Statements 

- -I z 
Supplementary information 

These financial statements consist of three sections - Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section), the 
basic financial statements (including the notes to the financial statements), and supplementary information. 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

MANAGEMEN r^S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30. 2011 AND JUNE 30. 2010 

Basic Financial Statements 

'Hie basic financial statements present infomiation for the LHFA as a whole, in a format designed to make the 
statements easier for the reader to understand. The statements in this section include the Balance Sheets; the 
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets; and the Statements of Cash Flows. 

The Balance Sheets (page 9) present the assets and liabilities separately. The difference between total assets and 
total liabilities is net assets and may provide a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the LHFA is 
improving or deteriorating. 

The Statements of Revenues. Expenses, and Chanties in Net Assets (page 10) present information showing how 
LHFA's net assets changed as a result of cun'cnt year operations. Regardless of when cash is affected, all 
changes in net assets are reported when the underlying transactions occur. As a result, there arc transactions 
included that will not affect cash until future fiscal periods. 

The Statements of Cash Flow (pages 11 -12 ) present information showing how LHFA's cash changed as a 
result of current year operations. The cash flow statement is prepared using the direct method and includes the 
reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities (indirect method) as 
required by GASB 34. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 

Balance Sheets 
as of June 30, 201 1, .lune 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009 

(in thousands) 

Current and other assets 
Restricted assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Other liabilities 

Long-term debt outstanding 

Total liabilities 
Net assets: 

Invested in Capital Assets, net of 
related debt 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

$ 

$ _ 

2011 

53J02 
208,858 

8L130 
343,690 

35J83 
21,092 

56,875 

76,465 

165,736 
44.614 

286,815 

$ 

$ _ 

2010 

62,804 

174,306 
59,333 

296.443 

48,670 

20,130 
68,800 

48,778 
123,507 
55.358 

227,643 

$ 

$ _ 

2009 

69,482 
153,122 
47,840 

270,444 

22,683 

36,079 
58,762 

42,000 

105,693 
63.989 

211.682 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011 AND JUNE 30, 2010 

Amounts invested in capital assets represent Ihe carrying amount of property and equipment less depreciation. 
Restricted net assets represent those assets that are not available for spending as a result of donor agreements 
and grant requirements. Unrestricted net assets provide necessary reserves, along with related eamings, to 
support the general obligations of the agency. 

2011 

Net assets of the LHFA increased by 559,172,033, or 26%, from June 30, 2010 to June 30, 2011. This 
increase in net assets can be attributed to an increase in capital assets, amounts due from governments, 
mortgage loans receivable, and accrued interest receivable. 

2010 

Net assets of the LHFA increased by $15,961,735, or 8%, from Jtine 30, 2009 to June 30, 2010. This 
increase in net assets can be attributed to an increase in capital assets, investments, mortgage loans 
receivable, advances to subrecipient and accrued interest receivable. 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 
for the years ended June 30, 2011, June 30, 2010, and June 30, 2009 

(in thousands) 

Total 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Operating income 

Non-operating revenues(expenses) 

Income before transfers 

Transfers (to) from MRB Programs 
Increase in net assets 

2011 

14,520 
13,693 

827 

59,013 

59,841 

(669) 
59.172 

$ 

$ 

2010 

14.860 
13.795 

1,065 

17.177 

18,242 

(2.280) 
15,962 

$ 

$ 

2009 

16,221 
14.927 

1,294 

14.184 

15,478 

1.913 

17,391 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011 AND JUNE 30, 2010 

20U 

LHFA's total revenues increased by 5180,985,364, or 92%. primarily as a result of an increase in restricted 
mortgage loan interest income, an increase in federal grants drawn, and an increase in income from rental 
property because of the work being done by the Office of Facility Planning on Village De Jardin (fonnerly 
Gaslight Square Apartments) which is booked as income during the construction phase. This property is being 
funded and constructed by FEMA through the Office of Facility Planning. Total expenses increased by 
$139,387,036, or 79%, primarily as a result of an increase in federal grant funds disbursed, and an increase in 
the provision for loan losses, the majority of which was due to necessarily recording 100% of conditional loans 
as such. 

2010 

LHI'A's total revenues increased by 533,568,165, or 21%), primarily as a result of an increase in restricted 
mortgage loan interest income, an increase in income from rental property because of the work being done by 
the Office of Facility Planning on Village De Jardin (formerly Gaslight Square Apartments) which is booked as 
income during the construction phase (this property is being funded and constructed by FEMA through the 
Office of Facility Planning), an increase in federal grants drawn, as well as HOME program income received. 
Total expenses increased by $30,804,219, or 21%), primarily as a result of an increase in federal grant funds 
disbursed, and an increase in the provision for loan losses, the majority of which was due to necessarily 
recording 100% of conditional loans as such. 

C A P n AL ASSETS AND DEBT ADiMLNTSTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of fiscal 2011, the Louisiana Flousing Finance Agency had $84.4 million invested in a 
broad range of capital assets, including a three story building facility located in Baton Rouge, one 
completed apartment complex in New Orleans, another apartment complex in New Orleans under 
construction, as well as an apartment complex under construction in Baton Rouge. (Sec Table below). 
This amount represents a net increase (including additions and deductions) of S24,179,545, or a 40% 
increase over last year. 

Canititl A.sscts (in Thousands) 

_2011 2010 2009 

I-:ind 

Umd Improvements (net of aceiini. dcp.) 
Building (net ofaecumulated depreciation) 
l-tiuipmcnt (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Con-Stiajclion in Progress 

I'otal 

712 
73 

36.X22 

326 
46,453 

84.3X6 

712 
SO 

38.166 

453 
20,796 

S 60,207 

S 

%_ 

712 
86 

39,420 
504 

7,118 

47.840 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30. 2011 AND JUNE 30. 2010 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (Continued) 

Capital Assets (Continued) 

This year's changes included (in thousands): 

• Equipment acquisitions and replacements S 49 
• Depreciation (1,529) 
• Equipment disposals (248) 
• Rehab of Agency Properties - Increase in Construction in Progress 25,657 
• Adjust accumulated dep. for disposals 250 

Debt 

The Louisiana Mousing Finance Agency had $33,178,890 in bonds and notes outstanding at year-end, compared 
to 540,754,018 at the end of last year as shown in the table below. This decrease is from the timing on the 
refunding on the General Revenue Office Building Bonds (2001). The bonds of the Office Building refunding 
scries 2010 were issued on June 30, 2010, and the 2001 series bonds were refunded on July 1, 2010. Had the 
one day delay not been necessary, there would have been a smaller decrease in the outstanding debt. 

Outstanding Debt at Year-end 

(in thousands) 

2011 2010 2009 

_ 

4,665 

14,470 

13,714 
330 

33,179 

$ 

S 

5,225 
5,330 

16,025 

13-828 
346 

40.754 

$ 

$ 

5.840 
-

17,555 

13.828 
362 

37.585 

General Revenue Office Building Bonds (2001) $ 
General Revenue Office Building Bonds (2010) 
Multi Family MR Bonds (Section 8 Assisted -

202 Elder^ Projects), 2006A 

Debentures payable 
Deferred amount on Refunding 

TotaLs $ 

2011 

The LHFA's Moody's bond rating was Al for the general revenue bonds and the 202 Elderly MR Bonds. The 
Agency's Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds, which are not considered to be the Agency's general debt 
and are excluded from these financial statements, carry a Aaa rating. 

The LHFA has accounts payable and accrued interest payable of 53,604,817 outstanding at year-end compared 
with $3,239,972 last year. Other obligations include accmed vacation pay and sick leave, defened revenue, and 
other post employment benefits payable. 
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SLATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

MANAGEMEN f'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30. 2011 AND JUNE 30. 2010 

2010 

The LHFA's Moody's bond rating was upgraded to Al from A2 for the general revenue bonds and the 202 
Elderly .MR Bonds. The Agency's Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds, which are not considered to be the 
Agency's general debt and arc excluded from these financial statements, carry a Aaa rafing. 

The LHFA has accounts payable and accrued interest payable of 53,239,972 outstanding at year-end compared 
with 51,842,529 last year. Other obligations include accrued vacation pay and sick leave, deferred revenue, and 
other post employment benefits payable. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The LHFA's appointed officials considered the following factors and indicators when setting next year's budget, 
rates, and fees. These factors and indicators include; 

• The LHFA is being absorbed into the newly created Louisiana Housing Corporation (LHC). The 
transition is expected to be completed by the end of fiscal 2012. 

• Expected increase in interest rates will tend to discourage early payoffs and refinancing, increasing the 
Agency asset base of mortgage backed securities and thereby allowing new issues to stabilize or 
increase the asset base and thus increasing the issuer fees the Agency receives. 

• Interest rales are expected to slowly increase over the next year which should cause an increase in the 
Agency's investment income. 

• The UVD Disposition properties were damaged during Hurricane Katrina. Willowbrook has been on­
line now for three years, with an average occupancy rate of approximately 85%. Village De Jardin 
(Gaslight Square) is expected to come on-line mid fiscal 2012. 

• The warehousing of securities will help minimize negative arbitrage and increase investment income. 

The LHFA expects that next year's results will be mixed based on the following: 

• There will be a decrease in investments due to legislation directing a transfer of S25.1 million in the 
Spring of 2012 to the state's medical assistance fund. This decrease should be offset with increases 
from newly derived operating revenue due to the fonnation of the LCH, along with receipt of residual 
assets from matured Single Family issues. 

• The Section 8 reveiuies will likely decrease during fiscal 2012. HUD is redoing all contracts for Section 
8 and will be going with the most cost effective bid. The Agency intends to submit a proposal to keep 
the Section 8 program; however, there will be caps on the amount of revenue that can be earned, which 
will lead to a significant decrease in revenues generated by the program. 

• The Agency does not expect to generate as much tax credit revenue in fiscal 2012 because of the 
availability of fewer tax credits for the Agency to award. The Agency will be receiving additional Tax 
Credit funds as a result of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, but the Agency will not 
receive any additional administrative fees for the management of these funds. 

• The Agency expects overall operating expenses to decrease slightly, due to enhanced technological 
advancements and a reduction in travel, building bond interest, and other operating expenses. 

• Total operating revenues are expected to decrease slightly next year. 

CONTACTING T H E LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE A G E N C Y ' S .MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide Louisiana's citizens and taxpayers, as well as the Agency's 
customers, investors and creditors with a general overview of the Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's finances 
and to show the LHFA's accountability for the funds it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial information, contact Rene Landry, C.F.O., 2415 Quail Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70808. 



.OUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30. 2011 AND 2010 

ASSETS 

20: 2010 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS S 2,761,452 S 2,742,285 

INVESTMENTS 43,947,070 55,565,043 

MORTGAGE LOANS 1,206,892 1,228,783 

ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 267,515 320,264 

DUE FROM GOVERNMENTS 4,561,345 2,071,967 

DUE FROM MRB PROGRAMS 137,225 14L382 

CAPITAL ASSETS (net of accumulated depreciation 
of $7,479,491 and S6,201,474 respecfively) 

OTHER ASSETS 

81,129,578 

820,965 

134,832,042 

59,332,846 

733,877 

122,136,447 

RESTRICTED ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Mortgage loans receivable (net of allowance for loan 

losses of $198,289,129 and $70,279,207, respectively) 
Accmed interest receivable 
Advances to subrecipicnts 
Capital assets 

20,622,164 
23,740,437 

122,511,680 
36,604,025 
2,123,030 
3,256,491 

208,857,827 

32,062,1(J6 
13,821,809 

91,245,963 
31,099,881 

5,202,822 
873,678 

74,306,259 

rOTAL ASSETS $ 343,689,869 $ 296.442,706 

See accompanying notes. 



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
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2011 2010 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 1,784,234 $ 2,002,078 

ACCRUED FN lEREST PAYABLE 

DUE TO GOVERNMENTS 

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN PAYABLE 

COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE 

UNEARNED INCOME 

AMOUNIS HELD IN ESCROW 

BONDS AND DEBENTURES PAYABLE: 
Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

NE r ASSETS: 
Invested in capital assets (net of related debt) 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITES AND NET ASSETS 

1,820,583 

1,361,928 

4,717,457 

895,258 

5,113,739 

8,002,954 

23,696,153 

12,086,772 
21,092,118 

33,178,890 

56,875,043 

76,464,579 
165,736,423 
44,613,824 

286,814,826 

343,689,869 S 

1,237,894 

286,859 

3,925,799 

865,906 

12,925,654 

6,801,705 

28,045,895 

20,624,256 
20,129,762 

40,754,018 

68,799,913 

48,777,846 
123,507,366 
55,357,581 

227,642,793 

; 296,442,706 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT'S OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET' 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

.SSETe 

2011 aoio 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
MRB program issuer fees 
Low income housing tax credit program fees 
Compliance and application fees 
Mortgage loan interest income 
Federal program administrative fees 
Investment income 
Other income 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Personnel services 
Supplies 
Travel 
Operating services 
Professional services 
Interest expen.se 
Depreciation 

Operating income 

NON-OPERATING REVENL'ES (EXPENSES): 
Other contributions and grants for Louisiana Housing Trust Funds 
Restricted mortgage loan interest income 
Restricted investment income 
Bond interest expense 
Federal grants drawn 
Federal grant funds disbursed 
Provision for loan losses 
Program income - HOME 
Net income from rental property 

Income before transfers 

Transfers (to) from MRB Programs 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 

NET ASSETS-End of ycai 

S 1,662,399 5 1,794,488 
1,946,055 

62,026 
103,596 

8,414,449 
2,330,338 

1,087 
14,519,950 

10,055,759 
12L668 
209,276 

1,061,684 
1,756,133 
121,013 
367,017 

13.692,550 

827.400 

_ 

6,580,808 
94,253 

(1,410,883) 
330,533,635 
(173,688,124) 
(128,027,421) 

2,354,888 
22.575,999 
59,013,155 

59,840,555 

(668,522) 

59,172,033 

227,642,793 

286.814.826 

1,388,645 
166,950 
87,726 

7,816,293 
3.550,021 

55,707 
14,859,830 

9,724,842 
173,522 
299.127 

1,164,392 
1,793,607 
243,020 
396,196 

13,794,706 

1,065,124 

71,817 
5,233.851 
1,101,239 

(1,906,674) 
159,642,616 
(148,891,579) 
(12,838.983) 
2,509,748 
12,255,068 
17,177,103 

18,242,227 

(2,280,492) 

15,961,735 

211,681,058 

5 227,642,793 

See accompanying noles. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

PAGE 1 

2011 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash received from: 
Fee revenue collected 
Investment and mortgage loan income 
Mortgage collections 

Cash paid to: 
Suppliers of service 
Employees and benefit providers 
Bondholders and creditors for interest 

10,796,831 
2,896,984 

21,891 

(3,366,606) 
(9,234,749) 

(192,800) 

11,865,947 
3,132,750 

20,103 

(3,183,359) 
(8,697,765) 

(239,127) 

Net cash provided by opcrafing activities 921,551 2,898.549 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Net transfers from (to) MRB programs 
Receipts of federal grants 
Disbursements of federal grants 
Mortgage collections 
Mortgage purchases 
Repayment/redemption of bonds 
Net change in escrow accounts 
Other non-operating income 
Interest paid on bonds and debentures payable 

(668,522) 
326,151,677 

(171,688,455) 
2,670,226 

(161,963,365) 
(6,893,910) 
1,201,249 
1,242,868 
(825.014) 

(2,280,492) 
167,414,201 

(154,094,401) 
1,965,532 

(25,344,167) 
(1,530,000) 

(817,488) 
1,746,561 
(770,688) 

Net cash used in noncapital 
financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Investments purchased 
Investments redeemed 
Net cash from rental properties 

(10,773,246) 

(128,762,657) 
129,752,833 

537.447 

(13,710,942) 

(53,531,026) 
53,239,228 

571,226 

Net cash provided by investing activities 1,527,623 279,428 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPrPAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of property and equipment 
Issuance of bonds 
Repayment of bonds 

Net cash (used in) provided by capital financing activities 

(2,431,703) 

(665,000) 

(3,096,703) 

(1,030,412) 
5,330,000 
(615,000) 

3.684,588 

Continued 
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2011 2010 

NET DECREASE IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVAI..ENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year 

S (11,420,775) S (6,848,377) 

34,804,391 41,652,768 

$ 23.383,616 $ 34,804.391 

PRESENTED ON THE BALANCE SHEET AS: 
Unrestricted 
Restricted 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERA TING INCOME 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACTIVniES: 

Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 
cash provided by operating acfivitics: 

Depreciation 
Net change in fair value 
Amortization of bond issuance costs 
Change in accrued interest receivable 
Change in due from governments 
Change in due from MRB programs 
Change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Change in OPEB payable 
Change in compensated absences payable 
Change in other assets 
Change in accrued interest payable 
Change in mortgage loans 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES: 
NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITY: 

Construction in progress paid by contribulions 
from the State of Louisiana 

$ 2,761,452 $ 2,742,285 
20,622,164 32,062,106 

$ 23,383,616 $ 34.804.391 

827,400 $ 

367,017 

410,301 

52,388 

52,749 

(1,185,256) 
4,157 

(217,846) 
791,658 

29,352 

(212,862) 

(19,398) 

21,891 

921.551 S 

1,065,124 

396,196 

(620,474) 

5,943 

115,477 

871,598 
(7,278) 

247,289 
886,772 

140,305 

(220,457) 

(2,049) 

20,103 

2,898.549 

22.564,962 $ 12,779,315 

See accompanying notes. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NO'FES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

ORGANIZATION OF THE AGENCY: 

Louisiana Housing Finance Agency (the Agency) is a political subdivision and instrumentality of 
the State oi' Louisiana established in 1980 pursuant to the Louisiana Housing Finance Act contained in 
Chapter 3'A of Title 40 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended. The initial enabling 
legislation and subsequent amendments grant the Agency the authority to undertake various programs 
to assist in the financing of housing needs in the Stale of Louisiana for persons of low and moderate 
incomes. Programs implemented by the Agency for this purpose consist of Mortgage Revenue Bond 
Programs, the Low Income Housing Tax Credit Program, the Louisiana Housing Trust Fund Program, 
the Mark-to Market program and various federal award programs including the Low Income Housing 
Energy Assistance Program, the Weatherization Assistance Program, HOMp], and Section 8 Contract 
Administration. 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

The financial statements of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency have been prepared in 
conformity with accounfing principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) 
as applied to govemmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the 
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting 
principles. The Agency applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification and Accounting Principles Board opinions issued on or before November 
30, 1989. unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in 
which case, GASB prevails. The Agency's significant accounting policies are described below: 

Reporting Entitv: 

Cjovcrnment Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 has established 
criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that should be 
included within the reporting entity. The basic criteria for including a potential component unit 
within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be 
considered in determining financial accountability. The criteria include: 

1. Appointment of a voting majority of the goveming board. 

a. The ability of the state to impose its will on the organization. 

b. The potential of the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose 
specific financial burdens on the reporting entity. 

2. Organizations which are fiscally dependent. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NO PES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued) 

Reporting Entitv: (Continued) 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity's financial statements would be misleading if 
data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the 
relationship. 

Due to the nature and significance of the relafionship between the Agency and the State of 
Louisiana, the financial statements of the State would be misleading if the Agency's financial 
statements were excluded. Accordingly, the State of Louisiana has determined that the Agency 
is a component unit. 

The accompanying statements of the Agency present only transactions of Louisiana 
Housing Finance Agency's General Fund. The Agency's "General Fund" refers to the flind that 
accounts for the Agency's general operating aclivities and is not meant to denote a govemmental 
type general fund of a primary government. 

Annually, Louisiana Housing Finance Agency issues combined financial statements which 
include the activity contained in the accompanying financial statements, along with the Agency's 
Mortgage Revenue Bond Programs. 

Annually, the State of Louisiana issues basic financial statements which include the 
activity^ contained in the accompanying financial statements. The basic financial statements are 
issued by the Louisiana Division of Administration - Office of Statewide Reporting and 
Accounting Policy and are audited by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. 

Basis of Accounting: 

The Agency is considered a proprietary fund and is presented as a business type activity. 
Proprietar>' fund types are used to account for activities that are similar to those found in the 
private sector where the detenninafion of operating income and changes in net assets is 
necessary or useful for sound financial administration. The GAAP used for proprietary funds 
are generally those applicable to similar businesses in the private sector (accmal basis 
accounting). Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the accounting 
period in which they are eamed and expenses are recognized in the period incurred. 

Since the business of the Agency is essentially that of a financial institution having a 
business cycle greater than one year, the balance sheet is not presented in a classified fomiat. 
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.OUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOLES rO FINANCIAL STAlEMENIS 
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued) 

Investments: 

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 31, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Certain Investments and External Investment Pools, requires certain types of 
investment securities to be carried at fair value. In accordance with this statement, the Agency 
carries all debt securities with an original term of greater than one year at fair value. The change 
in fair value of such securities is recognized as revenue as a component of investment income. 
Investment Contracts are carried at cost, which approximates market value. 

Allowance for Loan Losses: 

The allowance is maintained at a level adequate to absorb probable losses. Management 
determines the adequacy of the allowance based upon reviews of groups of credits, loss 
experience of similar type loans, cun'ent and future estimated economic conditions, the risk 
characteristics of the various categories of loans and other pertinent factors. Loans deemed 
uncollectible are charged to the allowance. Past due status is based on contractual terms. 
Provisions for loan losses and recoveries on loans previously charged off are added to the 
allowance. 

Capital Assets: 

Capital assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The Agency capitalizes all 
property and equipment with initial, individual costs of greater than $1,000. Depreciation is 
computed on the straight-line method over the following estimated useflil lives: 

Buildings 40 years 
Equipment 3-7 years 
Automobiles 5 years 

Bond Issuance Costs: 

Bond issuance costs, including underwriters' discounts on bonds sold, arc deferred and 
amortized over the life of the indebtedness based on the principal amounts of the bonds 
outstanding, a method that approximates the interest rticthod. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOI^ES TO FINANCIAL S LATEMENTS 
JUNE 30. 2011 AND 2010 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued) 

Revenue and Expenses: 

Operating revenues consist of program administration fees, bond issue fees and investment 
income as these revenues are generated from the Agency's operations and are generated in 
carrying out its statutory purpose. All expenses incuired Ibr that purpose are classified as 
operating expenses. Federal grant pass-through revenues and expenses, provision for loan losses 
on program loans and income from rental properties are ancillary to the Agency's statutory 
purpose and are classified as non-operating. 

Wlien an item of income earned or expense incurred for purposes for w ĥich there arc both 
restricted and unrestricted net assets available, it is the Agency's policy to apply those items to 
both restricted and unrestricted net assets, in accordance with the appropriate proportion as 
delineated by the activity creating the item. 

Compensated Absences: 

Employees eam and accumulate annual and sick leave at various rates depending on their 
years of service. Tht amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each 
employee is unlimited, however, use of annual leave through time off is limited to 780 hours. 
Upon temiination, employees or their heirs are compensated for up to 300 hours of unused 
annual leave at the employee's houriy rate of pay at the time of temiinafion. Upon retirement, 
unused annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus unused sick leave is used to compute retirement 
benefits. 

As the Agency is a proprietary type fund, the cost of leave privileges, computed in 
accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current year expense when 
the leave is eamed. 

Statement of Cash Flows: 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on 
hand, financial institufion deposits and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of 
three months or less. 

2. ESTIMATES: 

I'he preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

3. CASH. CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS: 

Authority: 

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market value. Under 
slate law, the Agency may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank selected and designated by 
the Interim Emergency Board. Further, the Agency may purchase time certificates of deposit of 
any bank domiciled or having a branch office in the Stale of Louisiana, in savings accounts or 
shares of savings and loan associafions and savings banks and in share accounts and share 
certificate accounts of federally or stale chartered credit unions. 

Under Louisiana Revised Statutes, the Agency may invest in obligations of the U.S. 
Treasury, obligations of U.S. Agencies which are guaranteed by the U.S. government or U.S. 
government agencies, repurchase agreements, certificates of deposit as mentioned above, 
investment grade commercial paper, investment grade corporate notes and bonds, and other 
investmenls as required by the terms of bond trtist indentures. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Louisiana Housing Finance Agency had cash and cash equivalents (book balances) as of 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, as follows: 

2011 2Q10 Rating 

Petty cash 
Demand deposits 
Federal Home Loan Bank deposits 
Money Market funds 

$ 100 
11,567,486 

104,817 
11,711.213 

$23,383,616 

$ 100 
20,455,089 

5,500 
14.343,702 

% 34.804.391 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
AAA 

The deposit and money market accounts are subject to custodial credit risk; that is, in the 
event of a bank failure, the funds inay not be returned. To mitigate this risk, state law requires 
deposits to be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the 
fiscal agcnl bank. The fair value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance 
must at all limes equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. The Agency's demand 
deposits (bank balances) were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or pledged collateral held by 
the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of the Agency at June 30, 2011 and 2010. The Agency's 
Federal Home Loan Bank deposits are backed by the financial resources of the Federal Home 
Loan Bank of Dallas, which was created by the United States Federal Government, via the 
Federal Home Loan Bank Act of 1932, as amended, and is regulated as specified in the Housing 
and Economic Recovery Act of 2008. The Agency's money market accounts are invested in 
short-lemi money market instruments issued by the United Slates Treasury which are backed by 
the full faith and credit of the United States govemment. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
•IUNE30,201I AND 2010 

CASH. CASH EOUIVALENTS AND FNVESTMENTS: (Continued) 

Investments: 

As of June 30, 2011, the Agency had the following investments and maturities (in years); 

Investments Mauirities (in Years] 
Investment Type 

U.S. Treasury Notes 
U.S. Sponsored Agencies 
GNMAs 

Total 

Fair Value 

S 775,306 
33,347,590 
33,564,611 

S_67.,6.S7,507 

Less than 1 

S 
2,211,228 

.S.2,21122S 

Mo 5 

S 775,306 
8.726,581 

140.831 
S._9,64.2J_18 

6 to 10 

S 
6,207,001 

391,329 
Sii598,33iJ 

> 10 

S 
16,202.780 
33.032,451 

S 49,235,23.1. 

As of June 30, 2010, the Agency had the following investments and maturities (in years): 

Investments Maturities (in Years) 
Investment Tvpc Pair Value Less than 1 1 to 5 6 to 1Q > 10 

U.S. Treasury Notes S 835,252 S - S 835,252 S - $ 
U.S. Sponsored Agencies 45,134,288 4,674,535 19,869,749 2,166,217 18,423,787 
GNMAs 21,071,527 - 22,531 417,470 20,631,526 
Investment Contracts 2.345.785 : : z 2,345,785 

Total S 69.386.852 S 4.674p35 S 20.727.532 S 2.583.687 S 41.401.098 

Interest Rate Risk. The Agency manages interest rale risk by duration. The Agency forecasts 
future changes in interest rates and the slope of the yield curve and then selects a durafion 
strategy for the portfolio. For example, when forecasts are for higher interest rates, the general 
strategy is to shorten the overall duration of a portfolio lo mitigate the adverse affects of higher 
interest rates. Conversely, if forecasts are for lower interest rates, then the duration of the 
portfolio is lengthened. 

Credit Risk. State law limits investmenls lo those indicated under the authority capfion within 
this footnote. It is the Agency's policy to limit its investments in these investment types to the 
lop rating issued by NRSROs. As of June 30, 2011, all of the Agency's investments were rated 
AAA by Standard & Poor's. As of June 30, 2010, all of the Agency's investments, with the 
excepfion of the investment contracts, were rated AAA by Standard & Poor's. 11ie Agency's 
investment contracts at June 30, 2010 w êre rated BBB by Standard & Poor's, but were on watch 
for possible upgrade. 

Custodial Credit Risk. For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the 
failure of the counterparty, the Agency will not be able to recover the value of its investments or 
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside parly. The Agency's investments arc 
held by the custodial bank as an agent for the Agency, in the Agency's name and are thereby not 
exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30. 2011 AND 2010 

CASH. CASH EOUIVALEN I S AND INVES fVlENTS: (Continued) 

Investments: (Continued) 

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Agency places no limit on the amount that may be invested in 
any one issuer. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Agency had investments of the following 
issuers which represented more than 5 percent of total investments: 

201 2010 

Federal Home Loan Bank 
Federal National Mortgage Association 
Federal Fami Credit Banks 
Federal Home Loan 

Mortgage Corporation 

6% 
23% 
11% 

11% 
28% 
17% 

9% 10% 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities and securitizcd program loans was 
S3,497,655 and 53,869,078 at June 30. 2011 and 2010, respectively. The change in fair value of 
S(371,423) and Sl,630,458 was included in investment incoine for June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
respectively. 

BONDS AND DEBENTURES PAYABLE: 

Bonds and debentures payable activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 is as follows: 

General obligation bonds: 
.Series 2001 General Revenue 

Office Building Bonds 
Series 2010 General Revenue 

Office Building Refunding 
Bonds 

Series 2006A Multifamily 
Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds 

Debentures payable 

Pius: deferred amount on 
refundnig 

Total bonds and debentures 
payable 

Beginning 
Balance Addi 

S 5,225,000 S 

5,330,000 

16,025,000 
13.828,038 
40,408,038 

345,980 

S 4i).7_54.0_M $ . . 

itions Reductions 

" $(5,225,000) 

(665,000) 

-- (1,555,000) 
(113,910) 

- (7,558,910) 

(16,218) 

-- 5(7,575.128) 

Ending 
Balance 

S 

4,665,000 

14,470,000 
13,714,128 
32,849,128 

329,762 

S 33,178,590 

Amounts 
Due Within 
One Year 

S 

725.000 

900,000 
10,445.554 
12,070,554 

16,218 

5 12,056,772 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
S FATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30. 2011 AND 2010 

BONDS AND DEBENTURES PAYABLE: (Continued) 

Bonds and debentures payable activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 is as follows: 

General obligation bonds: 
.Series 2001 General Revenue 

Office Building Bonds 
Scries 2010 General Revenue 

Oftlee Building Refunding 
Bonds 

Series 2006A Muliifamily 
Mortgage Revenue 
Refunding Bonds 

Debentures payable 

Plus: deferred amount on 
Refunding 

Total bonds and debentures 
payable 

Beginning 
Balance 

S 5.840,000 

--

17,555,000 
13,828,038 
37.223,038 

362,198 

S 37,585,236 

Additions 

s 

.5,330,000 

— 
__ 

5,330,000 

__ 

S 5.330.000 

Reductions 

S (615,000) 

--

(1,530,000) 
__ 

(2.145,000) 

(16,218) 

S(^!61.218) 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 5,225,000 

5,330,000 

16,025,000 
13,828,038 
40,408,038 

345,980 

S 40.754.018 

Amounts 
Due Within 
One Year 

S 5,225,000 

665,000 

890,000 
13,828.038 
20,608,038 

16,218 

Sm^24.25ii 

Limited Obligation Bonds Payable: 

As authorized by the initial enabling legislation, the Agency issues revenue bonds lo assist 
in the financing of housing needs in the State of Louisiana. The bonds are limited obligations of 
the Agency, payable only from the income, revetiues and receipts derived from the mortgage 
loans and other investments held under and pursuant lo the trust indentures and pledged 
therefore. The bonds are considered to be conduit debt of the Agency and do not constitute an 
obligation, either general or special, of the State of Louisiana, any municipality or any other 
political subdivision of the Slate. Bonds issued by the Agency for which the Agency and the 
State have no responsibility for repayment are not recorded in the accompanying financial 
statements. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, there were approximately $882 million and S958 
million of such bonds outstanding in 61 and 61 bond programs, respectively. 

General Obligation Bonds Payable: 

The Agency had issued 59,500,000 of General Revenue Office Building Bonds, Series 
2001 to finance the construction of a building lo house its operations. The bonds were general 
obligations of the Agency, secured by and payable from any and all funds of the Agency not 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30. 2011 AND 2010 

BONDS AND DEBENTURES PAYABLE: (Continued) 

General Oblitiation Bonds Payable: (Continued) 

otherwise required to be irrevocably dedicated to other purposes. The bonds were to mature 
serially December I, 2002 through December I, 2016. Bonds scheduled to mature on or after 
December 1, 2010 were callable for redemption at the option of the Agency. The bonds bore 
interest at various rales, ranging from 3.50% lo 8.00% per annum. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
$-0- and S5,225,000, respectively, of the bonds were outstanding. The bonds were currently 
refunded by the General Revenue Office Building Refunding Bonds, Scries 2010 on July 1, 
2010. The reacquisition price of the series 2001 was the same as the carrying value of the bonds. 

On June 30, 2010, the Agency issued $5,330,000 of General Revenue Office Building 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2010 for the purpose of currently refunding the General Revenue 
Office Building Bonds, Series 2001. The bonds arc general obligations of the Agency, secured 
by and payable from any and all funds of the Agency not otherwise required lo be irrevocably 
dedicated to other purposes. The bonds mature serially December 1, 2010 through December 1, 
2016. The bonds bear interest at various rates, ranging from 2.00% to 3.25% per annum. At 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, S4,665,000 and 55,330,000. respectively, of the bonds were 
outstanding. 

Interest rates on the Series 2010 bonds range from 2.00% lo 3.250%, whereas interest 
rates on the Scries 2001 bonds ranged from 3.50% to 8.00%. This decrease in interest rates 
resulted in an economic gain on the current refunding of $244,385 (the difference between the 
present values of the Series 2001 and Series 2010 cash flows). The current refunding results in a 
reduction of debt service payments in the amount of 5269,657 through the maturity of the bonds 
in December 2016. 

On November 1, 2006, the Agency issued 520,600,000 of Series 2006A Muliifamily 
Mortgage Revenue Retlinding Bonds (Section 8 Assisted - 202 Elderly Projects) to advance 
refund 520,600,000 of outstanding Series 2003A Multifamily Mortgage Revenue Bonds (Section 
8 Assisted - 202 Elderly Projects). This refunding became necessary when, in 2005, Hurricane 
Katrina severely damaged eleven of the eighteen projects financed with the Series 2003A bonds. 
The distribution resulted in an extraordinary mandatory redemption of the Series 2003 A bonds 
from casualty proceeds. Once the Scries 2003A bonds had been redeemed, due lo the 
redemption structure of the bonds and loss of expected surplus revenues on the projects, cash 
flows for the Series 2003A bonds no longer provided assurance that principal and interest on the 
bonds would be paid when due. 
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NO fES TO FINANCIAL S lA lEMENTS 
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BONDS AND DEBEN I URES PAYABLE: (Continued) 

General Obligation Bonds Payable: (Continued) 

Interest rales on the Series 2006A bonds range from 3.85% to 4.75%. whereas interest 
rales on the Series 2003A bonds ranged from 1.2% lo 4.85%. This increase in interest rates 
coupled with the loss of expected surplus revenues on the projects that were destroyed resulted 
in an economic loss on the advance refunding of S960,130 (the difference between the present 
values of the Scries 2003 A and Scries 2006A cash flows). The additional debt ser\'ice to be paid 
on the Series 2006A refunding bonds through their maturity is 55,383,121. However, the Series 
2006A bonds are subject to optional redemption on June 1, 2013, and a possible refinancing of 
the debt to lower interest rates could reduce the aitiount of excess debt service expected to be 
paid. 

The reacquisition price in the advance refunding of the Series 2003A bonds was $405,445 
less than the net carrying value of the bonds. This difference is repotted in the balance sheet of 
the accompanying financial slaleinents as a deferred amount which increases bonds payable. 
The deferred amount is being amortized as a reduction of interest expense through fiscal year 
2032 using the straight line method unless the Series 2006A bonds are refunded prior to their 
scheduled maturity date. 

Isstiance of the Series 2006A refunding bonds resulted in net proceeds of $20,252,690 
(after payment of issuance costs plus $2,063,440 of transferred proceeds), which were used to 
purchase U.S. Government securities. Those securities were deposited into an iirevocable trust 
with an escrow agent lo provide for all future debt service payments on the Series 2003A bonds. 

As a result, the Scries 2003A bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for 
those bonds has been removed from the financial statements of the Agency. At June 30, 2011 
and 2010, $9,745,000 and $12,275,000, respectively, of the defeased bonds are still outstanding. 
At June 30, 2011 and 2010, 514,470,000 and 516,025,000, respectively, of the Series 2006A 
bonds are outstanding. 

Future debt service requirements for the Agency's general obligation bonds payable arc as 
follows: 

Year Ended June 30, 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

2017-2021 
2022-2026 
2027-2031 

2032 

Principal 
$ 1.625,000 

1,690,000 
1,780,000 
2,405,000 
1,935,000 
7,465,000 
1.470,000 

760,000 
5.000 

S 19.135.000 

Interest 
5 788,120 

729,854 
668,198 
605,813 
522,181 

1,494.025 
354,231 

S1,225 
119 

S 5.243.766 

Total 
S 2,413,120 

2,419.854 
2,448,198 
3,010,813 
2,457,181 
8.959,025 
LS24,231 

841.225 
5.119 

S_24,37S.,766 
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4. BONDS. DEBENTURES AND NO TES PAYABLE: (Continued) 

Debentures Payable: 

On April 28, 2006, the Agency issued $29,020,292 of debentures payable lo the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The debentures were issued by the 
Agency in conjunction with the claim for mortgage insurance payment made by HUD under the 
Agency's Risk-Sharing Program for mortgage loans. Several of the Agency's mortgage loans 
under the Risk-Sharing Program were in default as a result of damages to the properties by 
Flurricane Katrina. The mortgage insurance payment was used to redeem a portion of the 
Section 202 bonds allocated to the defaulted properties. 

The debentures bear interest at the rate of 4.5% and interest is due annually. During the 
year ended June 30, 2011, the Agency requested and was granted by HUD a repayment 
extension on three of the five debentures outstanding. The new repayment dates are May 28, 
2012, June 28, 2012, and October 28, 2012. Repayment extension requests for the remaining 
two debentures were under review by FIUD at the dale of this report. Due to the ongoing review, 
management has elected to classify these two debentures as due in the next fiscal year. Pursuant 
to the Risk-Sharing Agreement, the Agency's percentage share of the face amount of the 
debentures is 50%. 

Future debt service requirements for the debentures are as follows: 

Year Ended June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2012 $ 10,445,554 $ 1,344,471 $ 11,790,025 

2013 3,268,574 420,706 3.689.280 

^fotal $ 13.714.128 $ 1.765.177 S 15.479.305 

5. FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE: 

Federal grant programs represent an important source of funding lo finance housing 
programs which are beneficial lo the State of Louisiana. These grants are recorded as non-
operating income and expense to the Agency and any assets held in relation to the programs are 
restricted. Receivables are established when eligible expenditures are incurred. The grants 
specify the purpose for which funds may be used and are subject lo audit in accordance with 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 under the "Single Audit Concept". 
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FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE: (Continued) 

In the nomial course of operations, the Agency receives grant ftinds from various Federal 
and Stale agencies. The grant programs are subject lo audit by agents of the granting authority, 
the purpose of which is lo ensure compliance with conditions precedent to the granting of funds. 
These audits can result in the Agency having to make restitution to the federal agency as a result 
of noncompliance. 

During 2011 and 2010, the following amounts were expended under various grants and 
entitlements. 

2011 2010 

Section S 
HOME Investment Partnerships 
Low Income Housing Energy Assistance 
Weatherization Assistance 
Community Development Block Grant 
Social Services Block Grant 
Tax Credit Assistance Program 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program 
National Foreclosure Mitigation Counseling 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS EXPENSES: 

$ 79,632,811 
20,721,080 
57,198,850 
23,432.232 
5,931,875 

28,888,521 
8,215,998 

128,177 
5 224.149,544 

$ 67,704.547 
12,346.417 
53,982,240 
14,096.249 
4,596,199 
5,431,373 
2,664,622 
1,294,923 

141,556 

The appointed members of the Agency's Board of Commissioners receive a per diem 
payment for meetings attended and services rendered, and are also reimbursed for their actual 
expenses incurred in the performance of their duties as Commissioners. For the years ended 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, the following per diem payments were made to the members of the 
Agency's Board and are included in general and administrative expenses: 

2011 2010 

Michael Airhart 
Barbara Anderson 
Jerome Boykin. Sr. 
Mayson Foster 
Walter Guillory 
Allison Jones 
James Maddcrra 
Joseph Sconirino, III 
Donald Vallee 
Guy Williams 
Tyrone Wilson 
Wayne Woods 
Alberta Youne 

; 750 
800 
550 
650 
50 
650 
300 
700 
800 
600 
450 

650 
1_6.250 

$ 650 
650 
500 
700 
300 
400 
450 
450 
350 
550 
300 
200 
550 

SA05.0 
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7. RETIREMENT BENEFITS: 

Substantially all of the employees of the Agency are members of the Louisiana Slate 
Employees Retirement System (System), a cost sharing, muhiple-cmployer, defined benefit 
pension plan. The System is a statewide public employee retirement system (PERS) for the 
benefit of state employees which is administered and controlled by a separate board of tnistecs. 

All full-time Agency employees are eligible to participate in the System. Benefits vest 
with 10 years of service. If membership in the System began before July I, 2006, at retirement 
age, employees are entitled to annual benefits equal to 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 
months' average salary multiplied by their years of credit service, plus 5300 annually only for 
members employed before July I, 1986. If membership in the system began after July 1, 2006, 
the benefit is equal to 2.5% ofiheir highest consecutive 60 months' average salary multiplied by 
their years of credit service. 

Vested employees are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life at (a) any 
age with 30 years of service, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) age 60 with 10 years of 
service. In addition, vested employees have the option of reduced benefits al any age with 20 
years of service or at age 50 with 10 years of service. Any member hired after July 1, 2006 shall 
be eligible for retirement benefits with 10 years of service at age 60 or thereafter. The System 
also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

Members are required by state staUite to contribute 7.5% of gross salary if hired prior to 
July 1, 2006 or 8.0% if hired after July 1, 2006. The Agency is required to contribute al an 
actuarially determined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rates were 22%, 18.6% 
and 18.5% for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The Agency 
contributions to the System for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $1,468,158, 
51,184,241 and 5825,551, respectively, equal to the required contribulions for each year. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained 
by writing to the Slate Employees Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (225) 922-0608 or (800) 256-3000. 

8. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFFIS: 

Substantially all Agency employees become eligible for post-employment health care and 
life insurance benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the Agency. I'hese 
benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance 
company whose premiums are paid jointly by the einployee and the Agency. At June 30, 2011 
and 2010, nine retirees were receiving post-employment benefits. 
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POSTEMPLOYMENT HEAL IH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS: (Continued) 

Plan Description 

The Agency's employees may participate in the State of Louisiana's Other 
Postemployment Benefit Plan (OPEB Plan), an agent multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB 
Plan that provides medical and life insurance to eligible acrivc employees, retirees and their 
beneficiaries. 1'he Stale administers the plan through the Office of Group Benefits (OGB). LRS 
42:801-883 assigns the authority lo establish and amend benefit provisions of the plan. The 
Office of Group Benefits does not issue a publicly available financial report of the OPEB Plan; 
however, it is included in the Slate of Louisiana Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR). You may obtain a copy of the CAFR on the Office of Statewide Reporting and 
Accounting Policy's website at www.doa.la.gov/osrap. 

Funding Policy 

The contribution requirements of plan members and the Agency are established and may 
be amended by LRS 42:801-883. Employees do not contribute to their postemployment benefits 
cost unfil they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The refirees contribute to the 
cost of retiree healthcare based on a service schedule. Contribution amounts vaiy depending on 
what healthcare provider is selected from the plan and if the member has Medicare coverage. 
Commencing July I, 2010, the OGB offered three standard plans for both acfive and retired 
employees: the Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Plan, the Health Maintenance 
Organization (HMO) plan and the Medical Home HMO (MH-HMO) Prior to July 1, 2010, the 
OGB offered the following standard plans for both active and retired employees: the PPO plan, 
the HMO plan, and the Executive Provider Organization (EPO) plan. Retired employees who 
have Medicare Part A and Part B coverage also have access lo five OGB Medicare Advantage 
plans. Depending upon the plan selected, during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
employee premiums for a single member receiving benefits range from $80 to 584 and $81 to 
$98 per month, respectively, for employee-only coverage with Medicare or from $132 to 140 
and $134 to 5181 per month, respectively, for employee-only coverage without Medicare. The 
premiums for an employee and spouse for the year ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 range from 
$145 to $312 and $146 lo 5362 per month, respectively, for those with Medicare or from 5428 to 
5454 and 5435 to 5527 per month, respectively, for those without Medicare. 

The plan is currently financed on a pay as you go basis, with the Agency contributing 
anywhere from 5241 to 5253 and $243 to 5253 per month for retiree-only coverage with 
Medicare or from 5853 to 5900 and $864 lo 5900 per month for refirec-only coverage without 
Medicare during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Also, the Agency's 
contributions range from $433 to $936 and 5437 to 5937 per month for retiree and spouse with 
Medicare or 51,311 to 51,382 and $1,326 to 51,382 for retiree and spouse without Medicare 
during the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 

http://www.doa.la.gov/osrap
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8. POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFnS: (Continued) 

Funding Policy (Continued) 

OGB also provides eligible retirees Basic Term Life, Basic Plus Supplemental Term Life, 
Dependent Term Life and Employee Accidental Death and Dismemberment coverage, which is 
underwritten by The Prudential Insurance Company of America. The total premium is 
approximately $1 per thousand dollars of coverage of which the employer pays one half of the 
premium. Maximum coverage is capped at 550,000 with a reducfion formula of 25% at age 65 
and 50% al age 70, with Accidental Death and Dismemberment coverage ceasing at age 70 for 
retirees. 

Annual OPEB Cost 

The Agency's Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially detemiined 
in accordance with GASB 45, which was implemented prospectively during the year ended June 
30, 2008. The ARC represents a level of funding thai, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected 
lo cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities. The total ARC 
for the fiscal years beginning July 1, 2010 and 2009 was $868,800 and $971,700, respectively. 

The following schedule presents the components of the Agency's OPEB cost for the years 
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the amount actually contributed lo the plan, and changes in the 
Agency's net OPEB Obligation: 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 
ARC adjustment 
Annual OPEB Cost 
Contributions made 
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 
Beginning Net OPEB Obligation 
Ending Net OPEB Obligation 

2011 
S 868,800 

157,032 
(150,011) 
875.S21 
(84,162) 
791,659 

3.925.799 
$4,717,458 

2010 
S 971,700 

121,561 
(116,126) 
977.135 
(90,363) 
886.772 

3.039.027 
%2m^J9.^ 

The Agency's percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan utilizing the pay-
as-you-go method and the net OPEB Obligation for the years ended June 30, 2011 through 2009 
were as follows: 

Percentage 
Annual of Annual 

Fiscal Year OPEB OPEB Cost Net OPEB 
Ended Cost Contributed Obliuation 

June 30,2011 $ 875,821 9.61% $4,717,458 
June 30,2010 977.135 9.30% 3.925,799 
June 30,2009 1,650.447 5.56% 3,039,027 
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POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFUS: (Confinued) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

Act 910 of the 2008 Regular Session established the Post Employment Benefits Trust 
Fund with an effective date of July 1, 2008. However, neither the Agency nor the State of 
Louisiana have contributed to it as of June 30, 2011. Since the plan has not been funded, the 
entire actuarial accrued liability of $6,411,000 and 57,204,000 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
respectively, was unfunded. 

The funded status of the plan, as determined by an actuary as of July I, 2010 and 2009, 
was as follows: 

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 
Actuarial value of plan assets 
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 

Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 
Covered payroll (annual payroll of active 
employee covered by the plan) 

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts 
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples 
include assumpfions about future einployment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts 
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the 
employer arc subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations 
and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as 
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents 
mulliyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or 
decreasing over lime relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan 
(the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits 
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattem of sharing of benefit costs 
between the employer and plan meinbers lo that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions 
used include techniques that are designed lo reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued 
liabilities consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

July 1,2010 

5 6,411,000 

S_6A1_L>QDQ 

0% 

$ 5,334,859 
120% 

July 1.2009 

S 7,204,000 

.S 7.204.000 

0% 

S 5,646,700 
128% 
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POSTEiVlPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSUl^ANCE BENEFITS: (Continued) 

Actuanal Methods and Assumptions (Continued) 

In the July 1, 2010 and 2009, actuarial valuations, the projected unit credit actuarial cost 
method was used. The actuarial assumptions included a 4.0 percent investment rate of return (net 
of administrative expenses). Initial annual healthcare cost trend rates of 8.0% and 9.1%) for pre-
Medicare and Medicare eligibles, respectively, were assurned for the July 1, 2010 yaluation. 
Initial annual healthcare cost trend rates of 8.5% and 9.6% for pre-Medicarc and Medicare 
eligibles, respectively, were assumed for the July I, 2009 valuation. I'he unfutided actuarial 
accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of payroll over an open amortization 
period of 30 years in developing the annual required contribution. The remaining amortization 
period as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 ŵ as 26 and 27 years, respectively. 

CAPITAL ASSETS: 

A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in prot^rcss 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Equipment 
Building 
Land improvements 

Aceumulatcd depreciation: 
General 
HUD L^isposition 

Capital assets not tieing depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Capital a.ssets being depreciated: 
Equipment 
Building 
Land improvements 

Accumulated depreciation; 
General 
HUD Disposition 

Balance 
June 30. 2010 

$ 712,338 
20.795,830 
21.508,168 

2,420,288 
42,348,602 

130.940 
44,899.830 

(3,557,743) 
(2,643,731) 

S 60.206.524 

Balance 
June 30, 2009 

S 712,338 
7,117,958 
7,830.296 

2,288,029 
42,258,906 

130,940 
44,677,875 

(3,184,818) 
(1.483,743) 

S 47.839.610 

Additions 

S 
25.656,680 
25,656.380 

48.895 

48,895 

(367,017) 
(1,161,9-30) 

S^4,1.7.6.628 

Additions 

S 
13.677,872 
13.677,872 

159,710 
89,696 

249,406 

(396,196) 
(1,1-59.988) 

8 12,371,094 

Deletions and 
Adiu.stments 

S 

_-

(248,013) 

(248,013) 

250,930 

S 2.917 

Deletions and 
Adiu.stments 

__ 

(27,451) 

(27,451) 

23,271 

s __mm 

Balance 
June 30, 2011 

$ 712,338 
46.452.510 
47.164,848 

2,221,170 
42,348,602 

130,940 
44,700,712 

(3,673,830) 
(3.805.661) 

S_S4,386,0^ 

Balance 
June 30, 2010 

S 712,338 
20.795,830 
21.508,168 

2,420,288 
42,348,602 

130.940 
44,899,830 

(3,557,743) 
(2.643,731) 

S m 2 0 6 4 2 4 
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9. CAPITAL ASSETS: (Continued) 

Itieluded in capital assets at June 30, 2011 and 2010 is S77,629,681 and $54,355,813, 
respectively, of costs related to the two HUD disposition properties owned by the Agency. These 
buildings were damaged by Hurricane Katrina (see Note 11). One property (Village de Jardin) 
was under construction at June 30, 2011 and 2010. Management expects constrtiction to be 
completed in late 2011 or early 2012. Reconstruction of the second property (Willowbrook) was 
completed during the year ended June 30, 2008, and its operations commenced in May 2008. 

Included in constniction in progress are costs of $3,256,491 related to the Capital City 
South project. This project is restricted because it is funded by the Neighborhood Stabilization 
Program and any net income is currently expected to be recognized as program income to be used 
within the program. 

10. COMMITMEN rS AND CONTINGENCIES: 

In the ordinary course of business, the Agency has various outstanding commitments and 
contingent liabilities that are not reflected in the accompanying financial statements. In addition, 
the Agency is a defendant in certain claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of management, after consultation with legal counsel, except for the 
matter described in Note 15, the ultimate disposition and liability, if any, of these matters is not 
known at this time. 

11. HUD DISPOSITION PROPERTIES: 

The Agency is the owner of two low-income multifamily rental properties that were 
originally purchased from the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development at a cost of 
$1 each. The Agency funded renovations to the properties totaling approximately $3.3 million 
through June 30, 2005. On August 29, 2005, the properties were significantly damaged by 
Hurricane Katrina. The properties were insured by the State of Louisiana Office of Risk 
Management. The State of Louisiana assumed responsibility for the reconstmction of the 
properties. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, one property was fully renovated and occupied. The 
other property continues to undergo reconstruction with an estimated completion date of late 
2011 or early 2012. The completed property and the construction in progress are recorded 
within capital assets on the balance sheet of the Agency. 

The properties were purchased in 1995. If the Agency sells the properties, the sales 
proceeds less certain costs and expenses shall be assigned to HUD in the following amounts: 

a) 75%, if sold between fifteen and twenty years from the purchase date; 
b) 50%, if sold between twenty and thirty years from the purchase date; or 
c) 25%, if sold over thirt>/ years from the purchase date 

The net income (loss) from the properties is recorded as non-operating revenue (expense) 
to the Agency. 
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12. RESTRICTED LOANS: 

As part of its HOME program, the Agency has made loans to qualified low-income single-
family homebuyers and to developers of low-income multi-family projects. The HOME loans 
are issued as a supplement to primary financing and are collateralized by a second mortgage on 
the property financed. Payments on these loans are deferred until the earlier of: a) the date the 
primary loan is paid out, or b) a specified future date, with cash fiows as a factor in determining 
amounts due for the majority of the multi-family HOME loans. These loans are uninsured. 

As part of its multifamily program, the Agency has made loans under its Section 202 
Program. The Program is designed to make loans to eligible projects pursuant to Section 202 of 
the Housing Act of 1959, as amended, and the Risk Sharing Program adtninistercd by HUD. 
The multifamily Section 202 loans consist of a Risk Sharing Mortgage Note and a Subordinate 
Mortgage Note. The loans are collateralized by a security interest in the property with principal 
and interest payments due monthly through 2022. The Risk Sharing Mortgage Notes are 50% 
guaranteed by HUD under the Risk Sharing loan insurance program. The properties have also 
obtained HOME loans as described above. 

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Agency received an award of funds (1602 
Funds) from the United States Treasury Department under the provisions of Section 1602 of 
Subtitle C of Title I of Division B of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 and 
began loaning these funds to qualified multifamily low-income housing projects. These loans are 
financed at a 0% interest rate and will mature at the end of a 15 year period. The Agency will 
forgive the debt at the end of this period, if certain conditions have been met. These loans are 
uninsured. 

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Agency was awarded a Tax Credit Assistance 
Program (ICAP) Grant under Title XII of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 
2009 to loan funds to Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) projects. These loans bear 
interest at a rate of approximately 4% and are collectible from surplus cash generated by the 
projects. These loans are uninsured. 

The Agency was aw^arded funds under the Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) 
beginning in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. These funds are loaned to qualified borrowers 
for the pur]30se of redeveloping abandoned and foreclosed homes, land banking and homebuyer 
education. These loans are financed at interest rates between 0% and 2% and are either payable 
upon detiiand or from surplus cash generated by the projects. Certain loans under this program 
are forgivable. 

ITie Agency utilizes the Louisiana Housing Trust Funds to provide financing for 
sustainable affordable rental and homeownership housing developments. The Housing Trust 
funds provide soft-second mortgages to qualified low-income, single-family homebuyers and 
developers of low-income, multifamily rental projects. These loans are financed at a 0% interest 
rate and will mature at the end of the 15 year affordability period. The Agency will forgive the 
debt at the end of the affordability period, if certain conditions have been met. These loans are 
uninsured. 
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RESTRICTED LOANS: (Continued) 

'fhe loan portfolio at June 30, 2011 and 2010 was as follows: 

HOME Multifamily Mortgage Loans 
HOME Single Family tMortgage Loans 
202 Elderly Project Mortgage Loans 
Conditional HOME Loans 
1602 Sub Award Multifamily Loans 
TCAP Multifamily Mortgage Loans 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program Loans 
Louisiana Housing 'frust Fund Loans 

Reserve for loan losses 

2011 

S 105,728,901 
4,632.550 

29,002,063 
1,678,350 

124,199.382 
31,553,143 
5,451,148 

18.555,270 
320,800,807 

(198,289.129) 
$ 122,511,678 

2010 

S 101,366,573 
4,982,677 

31,009,755 
422,133 

6,889.494 
2,664,622 

290,654 
13.899.262 

161,525,170 
(70.279,207) 

S 91.245.963 

Interest 
Rate 

l % - 6 % 
0% 
6% 
0% 
0% 
4% 

0% - 2% 
0% 

'fhe Agency's collections from the HOME, 'LCAP, 1602 Exchange, NSP and Louisiana 
Housing Trust Fund loans are restricted to funding future lending programs. The multifamily 
Section 202 loans are held in trust and pledged to repay the Series 2006A Multifamily Mortgage 
Revenue Refunding Bonds (see Note 4). The principal balance and accnials of interest 
receivable on these loans are reported as restricted assets. 

'Lhe reserve for loan losses has changed mainly due to charges of $128,027,421 and 
$12,838,983 to the provision for loan losses account for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
respectively. 

L3. CONCENTRA I ION OF CREDIT RISK: 

The Agency's HOME program loans are issued to single family borrowers and 
multifamily low-income housing projects throughout Louisiana. A substantial portion of the 
multifamily low-income housing project loans have been issued among entities with a common 
ownership. 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

ITie Agency is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and injuries to employees. To provide coverage for 
these risks, the Agency participates with the State of Louisiana's Office of Risk Management, a 
public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program 
for branches of state government. This Agency pays an annual premium to ORM for this 
coverage. 
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15. PENDING CLAIM: 

The Agency is involved in a matter with the Department of Housing and Urban 
DevelopiTient Board of Contract Appeals relating to a multifamily mortgage loan claim paid by 
HUD in 1990. HUD now asserts that the Notice of Default, which was a required part of the 
procedures for processing such a claim, was filed with HUD beyond the required deadline. It is 
important to note that this process was the responsibility of the Servicing Agent that the Agency 
contracted to service this loan. 

HUD is claiming that the Agency (or its tnist account which no longer exists) was 
overpaid by $804,384. Furthermore, HUD claims entitlement to interest and penalties on this 
amount. The Agency has an indemnification agreement with the Servicing Agent for matters 
such as this; how^evcr, a formal claim has not been filed by the Agency against the Servicing 
Agent. The Agency's attorney has indicated that it is not possible to give an opinion concerning 
the likelihood of an unfavorable result to the Agency. However, in prior years, the Agency has 
accrued 81,000,000 relating to this matter. 

16. NET ASSETS: 

Net assets represent the difference between total assets and total liabilities. Unrestricted 
net assets are those that do not meet the definition of either net assets invested in capital assets 
net of related debt or restricted net assets. Net assets invested in capital assets net of related debt 
consist of capital assets less accumulated depreciation and net of outstanding balances of any 
debts used to finance those assets, such as bonds, capital leases and notes. Restricted assets are 
those that may be used only to finance specific types of transacfions. These restrictions may be 
established by debt covenants, grantors, laws or regulations of other governments, or enabling 
legislation. Restricted net assets represent the balance of restricted assets less the outstanding 
balances of any liabilities that will be settled using restricted assets. The Agency's restricted net 
assets result primarily from the Agency's mortgage loan programs, the related bonds and 
debentures payable. 

17. RECLASSIFICATIONS: 

Certain amounts in 2010 have been reclassified to conform to the 2011 presentation. 

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: 

During the 2011 Legislative Session, a law effective July 1, 2011 was enacted by the 
Louisiana Legislattire that directed the Agency or its successor to deposit into the State Treasury 
unrestricted or unencumbered fund assets of not less than $25,100,000. The Agency has been in 
communication with the State Treasurer's office regarding timing of the transfer. As of the date 
of this report, the transfer to the Stale Treasury had not been made. 
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8. SUBSEQUENT EVEN'LS: (Continued) 

Also during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, a law was enacted that made changes to 
Section 40:600.4 and Chapter 3-G of the Louisiana Revised Statues of 1950. The law 
established the Louisiana Housing Corporation (the Corporation) and the following provisions: 
Effective December 31, 2011, the Board of Commissioners of the Louisiana Housing Finance 
Agency (the Agency) is abolished and their responsibilities shall be assumed by the goveming 
board of the Corporation. Effective January 1, 2012, the Agency will become a subsidiary of the 
Corporation and effective June 30, 2012, the Agency's existence is terminated, whereupon all 
assets, obligations, and liabilities are tnade a part of the Corporation. 'Lhe Corporation shall be 
the successor in every way to the Agency. The formation of the Corporation is intended to 
streamline operations, enhance a coordinated approach and make clear a statewide policy 
regarding funding for affordable residenfial housing for citizens served by the Corporation. 
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Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 
7/1/10 
7/1/09 
7/1/08 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assets 

(a) 
-0-
-0-
-0-

Actuarial 
Accrued 
Liability 
(AAL) 

Projected 
Unit Cost 

(b) 
$6,411,000 
$ 7,204,000 
$11,200,300 

Unfunded 
AAL 

(UAAL) 
(b-a) 

$6,411,000 
$ 7,204,000 
$11,200,300 

Funded 
Ratio 
(a/b) 
-0-
-0-
-0-

Covered 
Payroll 

(c) 
$5,334,859 
$5,646,700 
$4,655,200 

Percentage 
of Covered 

Payroll 
[(b-a)/cl 

120% 
128% 
241% 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011 
-ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSBTS: 

Statement A 

(..'ash ajid i;:«h cc|uivalents 
Kcsi t ic tcd Cash i u i j CiLsh Lquivalont.': 

Investments 
Dei iva t ive ii i.struiiicin 
IJ>eterred ou t l t low o f resources 
Receivables (tiet ot allowance tor dou l i t fu l uccount.sKNote IJ l 
Uuc i rom olhei funds { N o l e Y) 
Due f rom fedeiiil gnvcir imcnt 
N o t c i iccetvalile 
l^ iepaymcnl. i 
Other current LLsset.-i 

Total current missels 
NONCUr<r<[-N'l' ASStTS 

Restricicti ;issels (Note I'): 
Cash 
Investmenib 
Receivables 
Advances to suhiecipici i ts 
Noles receivable 
Capita l assets, ncl o f depreciation ( N o l e D ) 

Conslnicl ion- ' l . )cvelopnient- in-progrcss 
Notes leccivable 
Capital assets, net o f depreciation (No te I ) ) 

Land :uid non-depreciable eiiscnientif 
[Juildini^s and inipiovcrnents 
Mach i i ie iy aiid ci iuipinerit 
Infrastructure 
[nî iiiujble assess 
Construct ion/l. ')eveIopinenl-in-piogiess 

(.)ther noncLiirent assets 
To ta l noncu i ien l assets 

To ta l asseis 

LIABILITIFS 
CURRliNI LlABll.iriliS: 

Accounts payable and accruals (No te V) 
Der ivat ive instrument 
Due to feder:il goveninienl 
Due to other lund."; (Note Y) 
Amoun ts held m cu.';tody tor o lheis 
Other current liabilit ies 
Current po i t i on o l l o n g - t e i m liabil i t ies: (No te K.) 

Contracts payable 
Compensaied absences payable 
Liabil i t ies payable f i o m restricted assets ( N o l e Z ) 
Claims :ind litit'̂ uion payjible 
Noles pavable (debentuies) 
l^ollution lemedilat ior i obliL'ation 
Bonds payable (include i inamoit i j^ed costs) 
Other long- lcrm h:ibihties 

Tota l c i i i ten i Ijahihties 
N O N C U R R K N T L I A B I L I i l L i S : (Note K ) 

Contracts payable 
Compensaied absences payable 
Capi ta l lease obligations 
Claims :ind l i l ig; i t ion payal^lc 
Notc?i p;iy;ible (dehcnlures) 
Pol lut ion remediation obliruuion 
Bonds payable (include unamort ized costs) 
O I ' H B payable 
Ot i ie i lont^term liabilit ies 

f o l a l noncuirent liabilit ies 
1 oial habili i ies 

^^:r,vssl•:^s 
Invested in capital assets, net o f related debt 
Rcs i i ic led f o r 

Capi ta l projects 
Debt Service 
Unemployment compensat ion 
Other specif ic purj ioscs 

Unrestr icted 
In ta l net assets 

Total l iabil it ies and net assets 

The accompanying notes are an inlcgral panofihis financial slatcnicriL 

4 

,761,45; 

4J ,y47 ,0 /U 

267..^ 15 

i.r;:25 
4 , . : i o i , j 4^ 

i,:!06,sy2 

:..i,y()i,-l64 

2ii,b22.1 f)4 
2.i./4(J.4.V/ 
36,604,025 

J , l i i , U 3 U 
l L ! i , M I , 6KU 

j . i D 6 , 4 y i 

712,33fr 
J6.SLJ:),JI(J 

ilbMi I 

4 . i . hJ6 ,0 i y 

•Ji4J,6X!J,K(>y 

l.7):{4,234 

Twrrrr 

14,9-^7,J.-!6 

lU,44i . f .S4 

1,641,JIH 

3 I ,U(0.427 

T2S5T7T 

17.Si.l,D44 
4,7 |7 ,45S 

:3.S09,.T.76 

7(S,4M,57y 

• I6.x/J6,4 '2. l 
44,61J,y64 

2«6,KI4 ,y66 

343,689.869 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Statement B 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AM) CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

OPERATING RF.VF.NUK 
Sales of commodities and services 
Assessments 
Use of money and property 
Licenses, pcrmit.s. ajid fees 
Other 

Total operaiingrevcnues 

OPER/VriNG EXPENStS 
Cost of sales and services 
Administrative 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Total operating expenses 

Operating incomc( loss) 

NON-OPERATING REV'ENlJES(E\PLiNSF^) 
State appropriations 
Intcrgtivcrnnienlal revaiues(c.\penses) 

Program income 
Use of money and properly 
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 
Lv̂ ss on disposal ofti.Ked assets 
Federal grants 
Interest expense 
OtliCT revenue 
Other expense 

Total non-operatingreveiuies(e.\penses) 

Income(lo.ss) before contributions, extraordinary items. & transfers 

Capital coniribiilions 
Extraordinary item - Lxiss on impairment ofcapiial assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Ouinge in net assets 

Total net assets - beginning 

Total net assets ending 

12.084.929 
2.4.)5.021 

14.519.950 

.204.520 
367.017 
121.013 

13,092,550 

S27.400 

30.533.635 
2,354,S«S 

(173.688,124) 
(L410,883) 
29.251,060 

(128,027.421) 
59,013.155 

59.840,555 

(668.5220 

59,172,033 

227.642,793 

286,814.826 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 201J 

Statement C 

Entity 

Qiarges for Grants and 

Expenses Services Contributions 

/ S 316,818,978 .'i 18,665.739 S 332.982,776 $ 

General revenues; 

Taxes 

Sua te appropriations 

Gauits and conlribLUions not restricted to specific pRigmms 

Interest 

Miscellan COLLS 

S|>?cial items 

Exlraotdinaiy item - Loss on im|xiimienl of cxipital assets 

Transfers 

Total general revenues, special items, and transfers 

Ouuige in net assets 

Net assets-beginning a 

Net assets- ending 

Grants and 

Contributions 

_ S 

— 

S ~ 

Changes in 

Net Assets 

34,829,5.37 

2,433,932 

22.577,086 

(668,522) 

24,342,496 

59,172,033 

227,642,793 

286,814.826 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of this statement. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2011 

Statement D 
(continued) 

Cash flows fromojieratingactivities 

Casli receivai from fee revenue col Icctexi 

Ci)sh recolNul from in\^stmait arKl nxingiigD loan income 

Cish rcccival from rTortgagc col lections 
Cash pti>nxnts to siijplien; for goods and scrvios 

Qish pttymaiTs to aiplovces imd baidit ixovidcrs 
ClaitTK p îid to outsiders 
Otlia operating rc\'aiLies(exix'nscs) 

Net casii pixj\'idedfiised) byopcriitirgactivities 

G)sh flmvs froiniKHi-capilal finHiiciiig actnities 

Net transfers Iran (to) NIllB ptogmms 

Federal receipts 
Fedoral disbursemaits 
Mortgiige colkxtioiis 
Mortgage ptirrhascs 
Rcpayiirnt/'rcdanption of bonds 
Net diaiigc in escrow aaainis 

Oilier txsi-opcrdting irx:cinx; 

I ntorcst ptiid on bonds and dcbamircs payiibic 
C>tTerjtinggrants rorcivcd 

Tmreft'isin 
Transfei^ oiit 

Otiia 
Net Cibii provided(LEcd) by ncxvcapital financTr^ acli\ities 

Cash flov\$ fmncapita] and rdatcd financing activities 

Pnxecds from siilc of bonds 

Prindixil fuid on baxls 
Intcrcst paid en bond maturities 
Proceeds from issuuiccof notes payable 
Prindptil puid a i notes payable 
Intatst paid a i notes payable 
Acqiiisitiai/constRicticn ofcapiial assets 
Proceeds ftoms;ilc of capital assets 
Ciipital caitribittions 
Other 

i^'t ciL'ii ptx)vi dcd( used) by cipital antl nclated finimd r^ 
xti\ities 

Cash flows froininvcsting :ictivitics 

Pujchuses of iiuvrstiTtrt socuritics 

Procetxls from sale of investment scciiritits 

i merest and dividends earned on i nvcstnrnt securit ics 

Net cash prx)\idcci(iised) by investing aaivitics 

Net incn:'ase(ciecrTcasc) in cash iindcadi cqtiivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents ill beynningof >cir 

Cash luxl cish cqtiivalerts m end ofyoir 

10.7%,aM 

Z8%,984 

\] ,W\ 

(3.WyXi)6) 

(9.234,749) 

(l̂ J2.SfJ0) 

(668,522) 

326,151,677 
(171.688,455) 

1670,226 

n6L9ri3.365) 
(6.893,910) 

1201.249 
1,242,868 

(825,014) 

(665,000) 

(2431,703) 

(12S.7ffi.657) 
129,752.833 

537.447 

921,551 

: 10,773,246') 

(3,096,703) 

1,527.623 

(11,420,775) 

34,8(4,391 

?3.3R1616 

http://12S.7ffi.657


STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2011 

KccMidliatioii ot openitii^ iiicoiiic(lass) to net cash provided(used) by operating acti\'itit!s: 

Statement D 
(concluded) 

Opcr'aiing incomc(bss) 

Acij Listntnts to rojond le opaitting income^ loss) to net cash 

pn:)vidal(tist;cft by operating aaivitics: 

Dq^rcci at i a VanDrti zil ion 

Ntl chingc in fair viiliic 

Annrtization of baxi issuance costs 

Cliangcs ill assets aixi liabilities: 

(IncraiscKiocrciBc in acoiial intcrcst rxxrcivaWe 

(IncrcascKlccrcasc in due from gpvcmnmls 

(lnacasc)da-!Tettse in due frym MRB prtTgran-s 

Incrciisc(docreiKe) in accotnils pi^-ablc and aarmod liabilities 

(incraLscVlccrcase in other assets 

[naoiiic(dccrc<isc) in accaioi interest payable 

lna'ea3s(dccricase) in con^ i s a l a i iibscnccs jxiyable 

lnijeasc(dccrc:6c) in tiiortgpgp loans 

lncrc;ise(deacasc) in dcfcTrcd rc\'aiiies 

Inaca.<c(dccieiisc) in OPEB pa^iiHc 

I naeasc:( decrease) inotlicr luibilirics 

367,017 

410,301 

5Z3SS 

52,749 

(1,185,256-) 

4,157 

(217,846) 

(212,862) 

(19,398) 

29,352 

21,891 

791.658 

827,400 

Net cash |TOVKiccl(Lised} by opa^ating activities 921,551 

Schedule of noncash investing, capital, und financin*^ activities: 

Construction in progress paid by contribtitions from 
the State of [..ouisiana 

Total noncash investing, capital, and 
financing activities: 

22 ,564 ,96 : 

12,564,962 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of this statement. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2011 

INTRODUCTION 

The Louisiana Housing Finance Agency (the Agency) was created by the Louisiana State 
Legislature under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended. Chapter 3-
A ofl'itle 40. The initial enabling legislation and subsequent amendments grant the Agency the 
authority to undertake various programs to assist in the fmancing of housing needs in the State of 
Louisiana for persons of low and moderate incomes. Programs implemented by the Agency for 
this purpose consist of Mortgage Revenue Bond Programs, the I.-ow Income Housing Tax Credit 
Program, the Louisiana Housing Trust Fund Program, the Mark-to Market program and various 
federal award programs including the Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program, the 
Weatherization Assistance Program, HOME, and Section 8 Contract Administration. 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

In April of I9S4, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting 
principles and reporting standards with respect to activities and transactions of state and 
local governmental entities. The GASB has issued a Codification of Governmental 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards (GASB Codification). This codification and 
subsequent GASB pronouncements are recognized as generally accepted accounting 
principles for state and local governments. The accompanying financial statements have 
been prepared in accordance with such principles. 

The accompanying financial statements of the Agency present information only as to the 
transactions of the programs of the Agency as authorized by Louisiana statutes and 
administrative regulations. 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized and reported in the 
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, 
regardless of the measurement focus appHed. 

The accounts of the Agency are maintained in accordance with applicable statutory 
provisions and (he regulations of the Division of Administration - Office of Statewn'de 
Reporting and Accounting Policy as follows; 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenues are recognized using the full accrual basis of accounting; therefore, revenues are 
recognized in the accoimting period in which they are earned and become measurable. 

Expense Recognition 
E.Kpenses are recognized on the accrual basis; therefore, expenses, including salaries, are 
recognized in (he period incurred, if measurable. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOIISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the vear ended June 30, 2011 

B. BUDGE lARY ACCOUNTING - N/A 

DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (If all 
agency cash and investments are deposited in the State Treasury, disregard Note C.) See 
Memo 11-36, Appendix A, for infonnation related to Note C. 

1. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand 
deposits, time deposits, and certificates of deposit. Under state law the Agency may 
deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency 
Board. Further, the (B'I'A) may invest in time certificates of deposit in any bank domiciled 
or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana; in savings accounts or shares of savings 
and loan associations and savings banks and in share accoimts and share certificate 
accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows and balance sheet presentation, all highly 
liquid investments (including negotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) and 
deposits (including nonnegotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) with a 
maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents. 

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law 
these deposits must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities 
owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal 
deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. 
These pledged securities are required to be lield in the name of the pledging fiscal agent 
bank in a holding or custodial bank in the form of safekeeping receipts held by the Slate 
I'reasurer. 

GASB Statement 40, which amended GASB Statement 3, eliminated the requirement to 
disclose all deposits by three categories of risk. GASB Statement 40 requires only the 
disclosure of deposits that arc considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk. An entity's 
deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if the deposit balances are either 1) uninsured 
and uncollateralized, 2) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging 
financial institution, or 3) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging 
financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in the entity's name. 

The deposits at June 30, 2011, consisted of the following: 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISLVNA HOUSING FINANCE ACJENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the vear ended Jnne 30, 2011 

Deposits per Balanee Sheet (Reconciled bank 

balance) 

Deposits in bank accounrs per bank 

Bank balances exposed to custodial 

credit risk: 

a. Uninsured and uncollateralized 

b. Uninsured and collateralized widi sccurilies 

held by lhe pledging institution 

c. Uninsured and collateralized with sccurilies 

held by lhe pledging insiiiuiioirs trust 

departniciu or agent, but not in the enliiy's 

$ _ 

S _ 

$ _ 

Cash 

11.671303$ 

11858,345$ 

$ 

Nonnegotiable 

CertiOcalesof 

Deposit 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Otlier (Money 

Market Funds) 

11.711,213 S 

11711,213$ 

S 

Total 

23,383.516 

23,569,558 

NO TL: 1'he "Deposits in bank accounts per bank" will not necessarily equal the "Deposits 
per Balance Sheet" due to outstanding items. 

The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program, and amount of the 
"Deposits in bank accounts per bank'' balances shown above: 

Banking liisliuilioii 

1. ClKisct^aiik 

2. Hancock Biiiik 

Program 

Gcncnd and Rklcrlv 

General and Bkleriy 

3. Federal HomeI,o:ui Rank GuneRiJ 

4. Capita] One Bank HUD Disposition 

s 

AnioLinl 

1 1,500,209 
11,711,213 

104,817 

244,319 

S 23,569,558 Tola! 

Cash in State Treasury and petty cash are not required to be reported in the note disclosure. 
However, to aid in reconciling amounts reported on the balance sheet to amounts reported 
in this note, list below any cash in treasury and petty cash that are included on the balance 
sheet. 

Cash in State Treasury $ 
Petty cash S 100 

INVESTMENTS 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSINC FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
A.S of and for the vear ended June 30, 2011 

The Agency does maintain investment accounts as authorized by Louisiana Revised 
Statutes of 1950 as amended and may invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasur>^ 
obligations of U.S. Agencies which are guaranteed by the U.S. government or U.S. 
govemment agencies, repurchase agreements, ccrtitlcatcs of deposit as mentioned above, 
investment grade commercial paper, investment grade corporate notes and bonds, and other 
investments as required by terms of bond trust indentures. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Investments can be exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities underlying the 
investment are uninsured, not registered in the name of the entity, and are either held by the 
counterparty or the counterparty's trust department or agent, but not in the entity's name. 
Repurchase agreements are not subject to credit risk if the securities underlying the 
repurchase agreement are exempt from credit risk disclosure. Using the following table, 
list each type of investment disclosing the total carrying amounts and market values, and 
any amounts exposed to custodial credit risk. 

GASB Statement 40 amended GASB Statement 3 to eliminate the requirement to disclose 
all investments by three categories of risk. GASB Statement 40 requires only the separate 
disclosure of investments that are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk. Those 
investments exposed to custodial credit risk are reported by type in one of two separate 
columns depending upon whether they are held by a counterparty, or held by a 
counterparty's trust department or agent not in the entity's name. Tn addition, the total 
reported amount and lair value columns still must be reported for total investments 
regardless of exposure to custodial credit risk. 
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TvTx: of Investment 

(nvostnients L.\poi:cd 

loCustixlial Credit Risk 

AllInvcslnicnLs Regardless of 

Custodial Credit Risk Exposure 

Uninsured, 
*Unrcgi stored. 

and Held by 

Counteipaitv 

Uninsured, 
'"Unrcgisterai, 
and Held by 

Counleipaiiy's 
Trust LX^pt. or 

AiientNol in 

l;,ntitv's Nanic 

Reported 
.Amount 

Per Balance 

Sheet 

l-air 

Value 

Negotiable CDs 

Repurchase agreements 

U.S. Government Obligations ** 

U.S. Agency Obligations 

Comnwn & preferred stock 

Mortgages (including CMOs & MBS.s) 

Corporate bonds 

Vlutual funds 

Real estate 

E.xiernal investment Pool (LAMP) *** 

External Investment Pool (Other) 

Other: (identify) 

U.S. Spon.soreti .Agencies 

Total investments 

775.306 

3.\5(>4/)ll 

33,347,590 

67,687,507 

775,3 CKi 

33.564,611 

33,347.590 

67,687.507 

* Unregistered -not registered in the name of the government or entity 

** "[liesc obligations generiJIviire not exposed to eastodial credit risk txrcause they arcbxkcd by 

the full fliith and credit of the U.S. govemment. ( Sec Apjxjndix A, Memo 11-36 for tlie definition 

of US Govemment Obligations) 

*** LAMP investments should not be included in deposits AND should be identified separately in this table to 

3. CRHDIT RISK, IN'fHKHS T RA Tli RISK, C O N C E N T R A T I O N O F C R E D I T RISK, A N D 

F O R E I G N C U R R F . N C Y RISK D I S C L O S U R E S 

A. Credi t Risk of Debt investments 

Disclose the credit risk of debt investments by credit quality ratings as described by rating 
agencies as of the fiscal year end, including the rating agency used (Moody's, S&P, etc.). 
All debt investments regardless of type can be aggregated by credit quality rating (if any 
are un-rated, disclose that amount). 
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Raiino Agency JUiUl̂  I'air Vjluc 

Standard and Poor's AAA S 67,687,507 

'I'ttud S 67.687.507 

B. Interest Rate Risk of Debt Investments 

1. Disclose the interest rate risk of debt investments by listing the investment type, total 
fair value, and breakdown of maturity in years for each debt investment type. (Note -
This is the prescribed method, segmented time distribution, for the CAFR. Also, total 
debt investments reported in this table should equal total debt investments reported in 
Section A - Credit Risk of Debt Investments, unless you have an external investment 
pool as discussed in OSRAP Memo 11-22.) 

Invcsimcnt Maiuritiesdn Yenis) 
Fair 

Value 

775.306 

33,347,590 

33,564,611 

67,687,507 

S_ 

S 
: — 

Less 

'Hian 1 

S 

2,211.228 

2.211.228 S 

1 -5 

775.306 S 

S.726.5SI 

140,831 

'),f>42,718 S 

6- 10 

0.207,001 

391.329 

6,598,330 

Greater 

Than 10 

I6.202.7S0 

33.032,451 

49.2.35,231 

Type of Debl Investment 

U.S. Government obligations 
U.S. Aijency obligations 
Vlortgage backed sccurilies 
Collateralized mortgage obligations 
Cori)oraie bonds 
Other bonds (describe) 
Mutual bond funds 
Other 

Total debt investmenls 

2. List the fair value and terms of any debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes 
in interest rates due to the terms (e.g. coupon multipliers, reset dates, etc.) of the 
investment. See O S l ^ P Memo 11-36, Appendix A, for examples of debt investments that 
are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates. 

D±>t hivestnrnt Fair Value Ikmjs 

N/A $ 

Total 

http://I6.202.7S0
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C. Concentration of Credit Risk 

List, by amount and issuer, investments in any one issuer that represents 5% or more of 
total external investments (not including U.S. govemment securities, mutual funds, and 
investment pools). „. „^ , 

% of Total 
Issuer Anx)unt Investnnits 

Federal Hone Loan Bank 

Federal Natiomil Mor^gp Association 

Federal Farm Credit Banks 
Federal Home lom N b r t g ^ Corporation 

Taal 
D. Foreign Currency Risk 

s 

Anxxjiit 

4,134,515 

15,811,321 

7,616,141 

5,785,613 

S 33,347,590 

23 

II 

Disclose the U.S. dollar balances of any deposits or investments that are exposed to foreign 
currency risk (deposits or investments denominated in foreign cuiTencies); list by currency 
denomination and investment type, if applicable. 

Fair Value in U.S. Dollars 

Foreign Currency Bonds Stocks 

NONE 

Total 

4. DERIVATIVES (GASB 53) - N/A 

5. POLICIES 

Briefly describe the deposit and/or investment policies related to the custodial credit risk, 
credit risk of debt investments, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign 
currency risk disclosed in this note. If no policy exists conceming the risks disclosed, 
please state that fact. 

Interest Rate Risk. The Agency manages interest rate risk by duration. The Agency 
forecasts future changes in interest rates and the slope of the yield curve and then selects a 
duration strategy for the portfolio. For example, when forecasts are for higher interest 
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rates, the general strategy is to shorten the overall duration of a portfolio to mitigate the 
adverse affects of higher interest rates. Conversely, if forecasts are for low êr interest rates, 
then the duration of lhe portfolio is lengthened. 

Credit Risk. It is the Agency's policy to limit its investments in these investment types to 
the top rating issued by NRSROs. 

Custodial Credit Risk. The Agency's investments are held by the custodial bank as an 
agent for the Agency, in the agency name and are thereby not exposed to custodial credit 
risk. 

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Agency places no limit on the amount that may be 
invested in any one issuer. 

The Agency holds no deposits or investments that are exposed to foreign currency risk; 
therefore, there is no policy disclosed in the footnotes 

O'fHER L^ISCLOSURES REQUIRED FOR INVESTMENTS - N/A 

D. CAPITAL ASSETS - INCLUDING CAPITAL LEASE ASSETS 

The fixed assets used in the Special Purpose Govemment Engaged only in Business-Type 
Activities are included on the balance sheet of the entity and are capitalized at cost. 
Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the entity is charged as an expense 
against operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on the balance sheet. 
Depreciation for financial reporting purposes is computed by the straight line method over 
the useful lives of the assets. 
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ScliL-iiuii; ofCipiui! Assets tinciutks c;ipii;il Icasks) 

UnivcrsitySisH-m 

Otpiial :^scts not dqncciiiied 

Nnn-ilcpretiablc land improve:!K::I:S 
Nuii-<ltfprccial)lccLi.SL-[Ticii[.s 
Capitalized collection.'; 
Software - ilcveiopmcni in progress 
CoTWiniL-iioii in prog:cs<; 

1 OQJ capital asicis not dL-precutcJ 
Other capital a.sseLs: 

L'*c:)reciali!e hml improvements 
• * Act 11 mil;;led dc;5:cci<uii'ii 

'Iota! land iTHiiinvenicnis 
Udldiii&s 
* * Acctirr.iikiied dcpicciation 

loial buildings 
Machinery & Ikjuiprnent 
• * Accumiila:cd dcpreciiiiiim 

roial ii;.ic;inerv & equipment 
liifra-Mriicmre 
* * Accumulated dcpieciation 

Tctal inrVasti\ii:i-.ire 
.Software (intemallv (^eneraicd & piirclii'^ed) 
Other intangibles 
• • .•\ccuiTii;l;iiei.l amort'.ait ion • sotiwiire 
* • ,\coiiinul:iied am:^rtiza;;nri - other intangib 

Toial intangibles 
I oial othci' capital assets 

Cv 'N i l ;;ssci siimiraiy. 
Capital assets not depreciaicd 
Other capital j.«ets, book value 

Total cost ofcapiial usseLs 
AcCiimulaied dcpi ecia[iiML-':iini.inizatinii 

Capital assets, net 

S_ 

S" 

s 

es~ 

S" 

s_ 

Fialance 

7 i : , . i ^s 

-
-

JI.MiK.io^ 

H0,940 
(.'•1,01^) 
74.025 

4:.3.:S.WJ2 
. :4 , i f t : . iM) 
. 'S. l t j047l 
:,42o.;ss 

•15! > i 

-
-

{«,i)iJK..b6 

2I,5^)S,16:^ 

( \ i i i l . 4 7 4 ) 

$ 

s 

5 

S" 

Prioi Pcrioil 

AiijiiMmen:'; 

-

-
• 

-

-

Kestated 

Balance 

(>Ao/:oi(j 

7 i : . j j s 

i i o i ' h . k i H 

1.10,9 JO 
(?i.m^) 

4:..wa.t>o: 
(4. i«. : . i i i 

.^ii,I^M7l 
:,4:o.:ss 

-

-
jy,w»..i-^r> 

21,50a,l(.8 
44,S'S4.S.10 
titi,-ii7.nys 
(o,:;i;.474) 
t.o.:(Jc.,.-:.r 

s_ 

s " 

$_ 

S_ 

Additions 

• 

. 

(i^,U'.') 
(0.547) 

11.?44,fi.i'J) 
(i,.u4.(;i'j) 
• 4i!,Ky< 

(l77,7(;n 
(l!S,f!Ki) 

-
-

l i,4iH),DyJl 

25.b56,bSl) 
4S.g^> 

i?.7n5:57'-

l i.\/b.i, lA 

• 
Recliisstfl-

Ciili.-.n;>f(:iP 

s 

-

-
b 

s 

-

-

-

-
-

s 

s 

i 

s" 

s_ 

Retirmiens 

-

-

-

-(2lS.£il.M 
l ibAk) 

!.1|T 

-

J . : J I / 

(i4ft.OI?) 

: , .Jl-

J 

s" 

$ 

s ; 

s_ 

Balance 

6/.10/20il 

712,.l.iS 

-

-•if..-:5i,5irj 
•:V.ii4.!s4S 

!.'0,940 
(<7.?o2i 
• 7.^.1 7K 

4:,W8.WJ2 
(5.520,?70) 

2.221.170 
(l.!t'l.'i.l5'i| 

i l t .->\\ 

-
-

JMi^i.:;:! 

47.164,SJR 
44.700.7l2 
'll,K65.5t.rt 
(7.4^9.4^1, 

a.!.jii6.0i.y 

Should only l.ie used for those completed projects coniint; out of tonstructior'.-in-proiiTess to lined a.ssets. 
Ivntcr A tiegauvc Ki'.iHlxir e'n:ept fov acciiiimUv.ed (]cpres;iLiiion in the reiueiiKni coluir.n 

file:///iiil.474
http://44.700.7l2
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If other intangible assets v̂ -ere reported in the table above, list the types of intangible assets, 
their cost, and accumulated amortization for each type of intangible assets reported. 
N/A 

E. INVENTORIES - N/A 

F. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted assets in the Agency at June 30, 2011, reflected at S208,S57,827 in the non-
current assets section on Statement A, consist of 520,622,164 in cash and cash equivalents, 
$36,604,025 in accrued interest receivable, and $23,740,437 in investment securities, 
$3,256,491 in construction in progress, $2,123,030 in advances to subrecipicnts and 
$122,511,680 in mortgage loans. The mortgage loans and accrued interest are restricted to 
future lending programs. The remaining assets are restricted for the purpose of paying debt 
obligations or for federal grant purposes 

G. LEAVE 

1. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The Agency has the follouqiig policy on annual and sick leave: 

Employees earn and accumulate annual and sick leave at various rates depending on their 
years of service, 'fhe amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each 
employee is unlimited; however, the use of annual leave through time off is limited to 780 
hours. Upon temiination, employees or their heirs are compensated for up to 300 hours of 
unused annual leave at the employee's hourly rate of pay at the time of termination. Upon 
retirement, unused annual leave in e.\cess of 300 hours plus unused sick leave is used to 
compute retirement benefits. 

The cost of leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section 
C60, is recognized as a cuiient year expense when the leave is earned. 

2. COMPENSATORY LEAVE 

Employees who are considered having non-exempt status according to the guidelines 
contained in the Fair Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave eamed (.K-
time). Upon termination or transfer, an employee will be paid for any time and one-half 
compensatory leave earned and may or may not be paid for any straight hour-for-hour 
compensatoiy leave eamed. Compensation paid will be based on the employees' hourly 

10 
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rate of pay at termination or transfer. The liability' for accrued payable compensatory leave 
at June 30, 2011 computed in accordance with the Codification of Govemmental 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Section C60.105 is estimated to be 
$895,258. The leave payable is recorded in the accompanying financial statements. 

2. COMPENSA'fORY LEAVE 

Employees who are considered having non-exempt status according to the guidelines 
contained in the Fair Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave eamed (K-
time). Upon termination or transfer, an employee will be paid for any time and one-half 
compensatory leave eamed and may or may not be paid for any straight hour-for-hour 
compensatory leave eamed. Compensation paid will be based on the employees' hourly 
rate of pay at termination or transfer. The liability for accrued payable compensatory leave 
at June 30, 2011 computed in accordance with the Codification of Governmental 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Section C60.105 is estimated to be 
$895,258. The leave payable is recorded in the accompanying financial statements. 

H. RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Substantially all of the employees of the Agency are members of the Louisiana State 
Employees Retirement System (LASERS), a single employer defined benefit pension plan. 
The System is a statewide public employee retirement system (PEF<.S) for the benefit of state 
employees, which is administered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. 

All full-time Agency employees are eligible to participate in the System unless they elect to 
continue as a contributing member in any other retirement system for which they remain 
eligible for membership. Certain elected officials and officials appointed by the governor 
may, at their optioii. become members of LASERS. Normal benefits vest with 10 years of 
service. Generally, retirement age employees are entitled to annual benefits equal to $300 
plus 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 months' average salary multiplied by their years of 
credited service except for members eligible to begin participation Defined in the Benefit 
Plan (DBP) on or after July 1, 2006. Act 75 of the 2005 Regular Session changes retirement 
eligibility and final average compensation for members who are eligible to begin 
participation in the DBP beginning July 1, 2006. Retirement eligibility for these members is 
limited to age 60, or thereafter, upon attainment of ten years of creditable service. Final 
average compensation will be based on the member's average annual eamed compensation 
for the highest 60 consecutive months of employment. 

Vested employees eligible to begin participation in the DBP before July 1, 2006, are entitled 
to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of service, (b) 
age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, these 
vested employees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 years of service. 

II 
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Those hired on or after July 1, 2006 have only a single age option. They cannot retire until 
age 60 with a minimum of 10 years of service. The System also provides death and disability 
benefits and deferred benefit options, with qualifications and amounts defined by statute. 
Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The System issues a publicly available 
annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information for the System. For a full description of the LASERS defined benefit plan, please 
refer to the LASERS 2008 Financial Statements, specifically, footnotes A - Plan Description 
and C - Contributions. That report may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana State 
Employees Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-
4213, or by calling (225) 922-0608 or (800) 256-3000. The footnotes to the Financial 
Statements contain additional details and arc also available on-line at: 

http://lasers.vvebsitcy:aduet.coMr'uploads/LASERS 20i 0 CAl'R.pdf 

Members are required by state statute to contribute with the single largest group ("regular 
members'') contributing 7.5% of gross salary, and the Agency is required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rate for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2011, increased to 22% of annual covered payroll from the 18.6%) and 
18.5% required in fiscal years ended June 30. 2010 and 2009 respectively. The Agency 
contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2011, 2010, and 2009, were 
$1,468,158, $1,184,241, and $825,551, respectively, equal to the required contributions for 
each year. 

I. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

GASB Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than 
Pension Plans addresses accounting and financial reporting for OPEB trust and agency funds 
of the employer. GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by 
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions establishes standards of 
accounting and financial reporting for OPEB expense/expenditures and related OPEB 
liabilities or OPEB assets, note disclosures, and required supplementary information (RSI) in 
the financial reports of governmental employers. See the GASB Statement No. 45 note 
disclosures requirements in section 2 of this note. 

1. Calculation of Net OPEB Obligation 

Complete the following table for only the net OPEB obligation (NOG) related to OPEB 
administered by the Office of Group Benefits. The ARC, NOO at the beginning of the year, 
interest, ARC adjustment, and Annual OPEB Expense have been computed for OGB 
participants (see OSRAP's website - lmti;:ywww.doa.loui-siana.uov/()SKAP.-afrpuckci5;.him) and select 
"GASB 45 OPEB Valuation Report as of July 1, 2010, to be used for fiscal year ending June 
30, 2011." Report note disclosures for other plans, not administrated by OGB, separately. 

http://lasers.vvebsitcy:aduet.coMr'uploads/LASERS
http://www.doa.loui-siana.uov/()SKAP.-afrpuckci5;.him


STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2011 

Annual OPEB expense and net OPEB Obligation 
Fiscal year ending 6/30/2011 
I .* ARC 868,800 
2. * Interest on NOO (4% ) 157,032 
3. * ARC adjustment 150,011 
4. * Annual OPEB E.xpense (1. -f- 2. - 3.) 875.821 
5. Contributions (employer pmts. to OGB for retirees' cost of 2011 Insurance premiums) 84,162 
6. Increase in Net OPI:B Obligation (4. - 5.) 79U6.59 
7. *N00, beginning of year (sec actuarial valuation report on OSRAP's website) 3,925,799 
8. **N00. end of year (6. -r 7.) 4,717.458 

*This must be obtained from the OSRAP website on the spreadsheet "GASB 45 OPEB 
Valuation Report as of July 1, 2010, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30, 2011." 

**This should be the same amount as that shown on the Balance Sheet for the year ended June 
30, 2011 if your entity's only OPEB is administered by OGB. 

For more infomiation on calculating the annual OPEB expense and the net OPEB obligation, 
see OSRAP Memo 11-36, Appendix D, on our website. 

2. Note Disclosures - N/A 

If your only OPEB provider is OGB, your entity^ will have no OPEB note disclosures for 
OSRAP other than the OPEB calculation above; however, GASB 45 note disclosures are 
required for separately issued GAAP financial statements. Please provide OSRAP with the 
applicable CJASB 43 and 45 note disclosures if your entity's OPEB group insurance plan is 
administered by an entity other than OGB. Following is a summary of the requirements of 
GASB Statement 45. 

J. LEASES-N/A 
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K. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the entity for the year ended 
June 30,2011 

Y.^:lrald^•^d•lllno•-^0•2011 

iictlaiicc [fiance Anwunis 

June 30, .Iiinc 30, diiewiiliin 

2010 Addmoiis KaUictions 2011 unc vear 

Notts :ind lionds piiyiihle: 

Notes payahlc 

liuniL-; piiyanlc 

'Ibial iioics Luui bcHuLs 

OUiirliahililiLs; 

C:ont!"acts iia>"jhlc 

Coni;>?ii?iatoii abst:ni.-cs [xiyable 

Capital leaseobiigalitins 

Claims ami litigation 

Pollution rciiKdlation obli<{ation 

OIM-n payable 

Othur luiig-tcrni liabiiities 

'iota! other liabilities 

S 13,82S,038 S 

2f).'J25.'W() 

40.7S1.018 

.•̂ .42.̂ .79 )̂ 

3,025.799 

7yi.ro'j 

1I3,^>I0 $ 13,714.128 S 10,445,554 

',4(>].2]S 1'),4M.7(.2 1,025,00(1 

7.575.12H 

791.059 

33,I78,SW 12,070,554 

4.717.45H 

4.7I7.45S 

Tulal loim-iemi iiabilities S 44.67^J.8I7 S 7y!.c.5y S 7.575.12S S 37.8%,348 S 12.070.554 

(Balances at June 30̂ ^ should include current and non-current portion of long-term 
liabilities.) 

(Send OSRAP a copy of the amortization schedule for any new debt issued.) The totals 
must equal the Balance Sheet for each type of long-term liabilities. 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

GAAP requires that the notes to the financial statements disclose any situation where there 
is at least a reasonable possibility^ that assets have been impaired or that a liability has been 
incurred along with the dollar amount if it can reasonably be estimated. The State has a 
Self-Insurance Fund administered by the Office of Risk Management and it 
negotiates, and settles certain tort claims against the State or State agencies. Those 
claims against the State not handled through the Office of Risk Management should 
be reported in the following note. rj)o not report impaired capital assets as defined by 
GASB 42 below, rather disclose GASB 42 impaired capital assets in the impairment note. 

The '''probable outcome-' of litigation can be described as probable, reasonably 
possible, or remote. Probable means the future event is likely to occur; reasonably 
possible means the future event is more than remote but less than likely to occur; 
remote means the future event has a slight chance to occur. Losses or ending litigation 

14 
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that is probable in nature should be accrued in the financial statements and reflected on 
the account line, Claims and Litigation Payable. 

The Agency is a defendant in litigation seeking damages as follows: (List only litigation 
not being handled by the Office of Risk Management. 

Date oi' 

Action 

8/1/2002 

Check {*^) if Dcscripiion ofI.itigation and 

handled by Probable ouLcomc (probable, 

AG's Office reasonably possible or retnote) 

HUD Claim (not po.ssiblc to 

detcrniine outcome) 

• fstimatcd Amount for 

Claims & Litigation 

(opinion of legal counsel) 

S 1.000,000 

S 

Insurance Coveraiie 
0 

'fhe Agency is involved in a matter with the Department of Mousing and Urban 
Development Board of Contract Appeals relating to a multifamily mortgage loan claim 
paid by HL'D in 1990. IIUD now asserts that the Notice of Default, which was a required 
part of the procedures for processing such a claim, was filed with IIUD beyond the 
required deadline. It is important to note that this process was the responsibility of the 
Servicing Agent that the Agency contracted to ser\'ice this loan. 

IIUD is claiming that the Agency (or its trust account which no longer e.Kists) was overpaid 
by $804,384. Furthemiorc, HLID claims entitlement to interest and penalties on this 
amount, 'fhe Agency has an indemnification agreement with the Servicing Agent for 
matters such as this; however, a formal claim has not been filed by the Agency against the 
Servicing Agent. The Agency's attomcy has indicated that it is not possible to give an 
opinion conceming the likelihood of an unfavorable result to the Agency. However, in 
prior years, the Agency has accrued SI,000,000 relating to this matter 

Note: Liability for claims and judgments should include specific, incremental claim 
expenses if known or if it can be estimated. For example, the cost of outside legal 
assistance on a particular claim may be an incremental cost, whereas assistance from 
intemal legal staff on a claim may not be incremental because the salary costs for internal 
staff normally will be incurred regardless of the claim. (See GASB 30, paragraph 9) 

(Only answer the following questions for those claims and litigation not being handled by 
the Ofllce of Risk Management.) 

Indicate the way in which risks of loss are handled (circle one). 
(a) Purchase of commercial insurance. 

15 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOIISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2011 

(b) Participation in a public entity risk pool (e.g.. Office of Risk Management claims) 
(c) Risk retention (e.g.. Use of an internal service fund is considered risk retention 

because the entity as a whole has retained the risk of loss.) 
(d) Other (explain) 

For entities participating in a risk pool (other than the Office of Risk Management), 
describe the nature of the participation, including the rights and the responsibilities of both 
the entity and the pool. 

Describe any significant reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year 
by major categories of risk. Also, indicate whether the amount of settlements exceeded 
insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years. 

Disclose any cases where it is probable that a liability has been incurred, but the effect of 
the liability has not been reflected in the financial statements because it cannot be 
estimated. 

l')isclose any guarantee of indebtedness even if there is only a remote chance that the 
government will be called on to honor its guarantee. 

Disallowed Cost: 
Those agencies collecting federal funds, which have been informed that certain of their 
previously claimed costs were disallowed, should disclose the requested information in the 
schedule shown below. Show each possible disallowance on a separate line in the chart. 

Fioiii:mi 

Date of 

n i s allowance -Amciunl 

Piobabilily of 

Pavnient 

Esiitnalcd 
Liabiliiy 

Aniouni** 

'-̂  Reasonably possible, probable, or remote 
** Indicate only if amount can be reasonably estimated by legal counsel 

M. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS -N/A 

16 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2011 

N. ACCOUNTING CHANGES -N/A 

O. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - N/A 

P. DEFEASED ISSUES 

On November 1, 2006, the Agency issued S20,600,000 of Series 2006A Multifamily 
Mortgage Revenue Refunding Bonds (Section 8 Assisted - 202 Elderly Projects) to 
advance refund S20,600,000 of outstanding Series 2003A Muliifamily Mortgage Revenue 
Bonds (Section 8 Assisted - 202 Elderly Projects). This refunding became necessary when, 
in 2005, Hurricane Katrina severely damaged eleven of the eighteen projects financed with 
the Series 2003A bonds. The distribution resulted in an extraordinary mandatory 
redemption of the Series 2003A bonds from casualty proceeds. Once the Series 2003A 
bonds had been redeemed, due to the redemption stnicturc of the bonds and loss of 
expected surplus revenues on the projects, cash flows for the Scries 2003A bonds no longer 
provided assurance that principal and interest on the bonds would be paid when due. 

Interest rates on the Series 2006A bonds range from 3.85% to 4.75%, whereas interest 
rates on the Series 2003A bonds ranged from 1.2% to 4.85%. This increase in interest 
rates coupled with the loss of expected surplus revenues on the projects that were 
destroyed resulted in an economic loss on the advance refunding of $960,130 (the 
difference between the present values of the Series 2003A and Series 2006A cash flows). 
fhe additional debt service to be paid on the Series 2006A refunding bonds through their 
maturity is $5,383,121. However, the Series 2006A bonds are subject to optional 
redemption on June I, 2013, and a possible refinancing of the debt to lower interest rates 
could reduce the amount of excess debt service expected to be paid. 

The reacquisition price in the advance refunding of the Series 2003 A bonds was $405,445 
less than the net carrying value of the bonds. This difference is reported in the balance 
sheet of the accompanying financial statements as a deferred amount which increases 
bonds payable. The deferred amount is being amortized as a reduction of interest expense 
through fiscal year 2032 using the straight line method unless the Series 2006A bonds are 
refunded prior to their scheduled maturity date. 

Issuance of the Series 2006A refiinding bonds resulted in net proceeds of $20,252,690 
(after payment of issuance costs plus $2,063,440 of transferred proceeds), which were 
used to purchase U.S. Govemment securities. Ihose securities were deposited into an 
irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on 
the Series 2003A bonds. 

17 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the vear ended June 30, 2011 

As a result, the Series 2003A bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for 
those bonds has been removed from the financial statements of the Agency. At June 30, 
2011 and 2010, 59,745,000 and $12,275,000, respectively, of the defeased bonds are still 
outstanding. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, S14,470,000 and $16,025,000, respectively, of 
the Series 2006A bonds are outstanding. 

Q. REVENUES - PLEDGED OR SOLD (GASB 48) - N/A 

R. GOVERNMENT-MANDATED NONEXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (GRANTS) 
N/A 

S. VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATED LEGAL OR CONTRACTUAL 
PROVISIONS-N/A 

T. SHORT-TERM DEBT - N/A 

U. DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANCES 

Receivables at June 30, 2011 were as follows: 
Receivables 

Fund Customer from other 
(gen. fund, gas tax fund, etc.) Receivables Taxes Govemmenis 

% % % 

Gross reeeivables .li 
Less allowance for uncolleciiblc 

accounts 
Receivables, net $ 

Amounts not scheduled 
for collection during the 

subsequciiiyeai- $ 

Other Total 
Receivables Receivables 

267,515 $ 267.515 

267,515 $ 267,515 

267,515 S 267,515 

V. DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES 

IS 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2011 

Payables at June 30, 2011, were as follows: 

Siilarics 

Fund 

ToU'il jxiyablcs 

_ S _ 

S__ 

Vendors 

1,197,141 S 

1,197,141 S 

and 

Benefits 

455,442 S 

455,442 S 

Accrued 

Intcrcst 

_ S _ 

^ S _ 

ahcr 

Payiblcs 

131.651 S 

1-̂ 1,651 S 

Total 

Payables 

1,7S4,ZU 

1.7i^,rj4 

\V. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

During the 2011 Legislative Session, a law effective July I, 2011 was enacted by the 
Louisiana Legislature that directed the Agency or its successor to deposit into the State 
'freasury unrestricted or unencumbered fund assets of not less than $25,100,000. The 
Agency has been in communication with the State Treasurer's office regarding timing of 
the transfer. As of the date of this report, the transfer to the State 'freasury had not been 
made. 

Also during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, a law was enacted that made changes to 
Section 40:600.4 and Chapter 3-G of the Louisiana Revised Statues of 1950. The law 
established the Louisiana Housing Corporation (the Coiporation) and the fbllowing 
provisions: Effective December 31, 2011, the Board of Commissioners of the Louisiana 
Housing Finance Agency (the Agency) is abolished and their responsibilities shall be 
assumed by the goveming board of the Corporation. Effective January 1, 2012, the 
Agency will become a subsidiary of the Corporation and effective June 30, 2012, the 
Agency's existence is terminated, whereupon all assets, obligations, and liabilities are 
made a part of the Corporation. The Corporation shall be the successor in every way to the 
Agency. The formation of the Corporation is intended to streamline operations, enhance a 
coordinated approach and make clear a statewide policy regarding funding for affordable 
residential housing for citizens served by the Corporation. 

SEGMENT INFOl^MATION - N/A 

Y. DUE TO/DUE FROM AND TRANSFERS 

l.List by fund type the amounts due from other funds detailed by individual fund at fiscal 
year end: 

(1'ypes of funds include general fund, statutory dedicated funds, discrete component unit 
funds, etc). 
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STATE OF LOL ISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2011 

Type of Fund 
Enlcrprise-

Total due from other fundi 

Name of Fund Amount 
MTJRIIniwinjTPrn^rMm $137,225 

sy^os^ 
2. List by fund type the amounts due to other funds detailed by individual fund at fiscal year 

end: 

Type of Fund Name of Fund Amount 
NZA. S 

Total due to other funds $ 

3. List by fund type all transfers from other funds for the fiscal year: 

Type of Fund Name of Fund Amount 
NZA. 

Total transfers from other 
funds 

$ 

4. List by fund type all transfers to other funds for the fiscal year: 

fype of Fund Name of Fund Amount 
Enterprise MRR Hnii^ina Prngrnrn $668,522 

1'otal transfers to other funds '̂ f/iHi'̂ '̂ ^ 

Z. LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets in the Agency at June 30, 2011, reflected at 
$9,823,537 in the liabilities section on Statement A, consist of $1,820,583 in interest payable 
and SS.002.954 in amounts held in escrow and S5,l 13,739 of deferred revenues. 

AA. PRIOR-YEAR RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - N/A 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the vear ended June 30. 2011 

BB. NET ASSETS RESTftlCTED BY ENABLING LEGISLATION (GASB 46) - N/A 

CC. IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS & INSURANCE RECOVERIES - N/A 

DD. EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BENEFITS-N/A 

EE. POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS-N/A 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2011 

FF. AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMEN I ACT (ARRA) 

Provide your entity's ARRA revenue received in FY 2011 on a full accrual basis: 
$166,291,354 

Provide your entity's ARRA expenses in FY 2011 on a full accrual basis: 
$166,291,354 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

Name Amount 

Michael Airhart S 750 

Barbara Anderson 800 

Jerome Boykin, Sr. 550 

Mayson Foster 650 

Walter Guillory 50_ 

Allison Jones 650 

James Maddcrra 300 

Joseph Scontrino, III 700 

Donald Vallee SOO 

Guy Williams 600 

Tyrone Wilson 450 

.'Mberta Younu 650 

Total S 6,950 

Note: The per diem payments are authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute, and are presented in 
compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Legislature. 

SCHEDULE 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE 
JUNE 30. 2011 

Issue 

HUD 
Debentures 

Total 

Date of 
Issue 

4/2S/06 

• • -

... 

— • 

Original 
Issue 

529,020,292 

$29,020,292 

Principal 
Outstanding 

6/30/10 

513.828,038 

$13-828.038 

(Redeemed) 
Issued 

5(113.910) 

— 

$(113.9 un 

Principal 
Outstanding 

6/30/11 

513,714,128 

$13,714,128 

Interest 
Rales 

4.5% 

-

Interest 
Outstanding 

6/30/11 

51,765,177 

$K76_5J77 

'Send copies of new amortization schedules 

SCHEDULE 3-A 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE 
JUNE 30. 2011 

Issue 

Principal Principal Interest 
Date of Outstanding (Redeemed) Outstanding Interest Outstanding 
Issue Original Issue 6/3010 Issued 6/30/11 Rates 6/30/11 

Series: 
Elderly 
Projects 

Elderly Projects 
- Deferred 

Amount 

General 
Revenue Office 
Building Bond 

Series 2001 

General 
Revenue Office 

Building 
Refunding 

Bonds Scries 
2010 

11/1/06 

11/1/06 

S/22/01 

6./.30/10 

$20,600,000 

405,445 

9,500.000 

5.330,000 

516,025,000 

345,980 

5,225,000 

5,330.000 

5(1.555,000) 

(16,218) 

(5,225,000) 

(665,000) 

$14,470,000 

329,762 

-0-

4,665,000 

4.00%-
4.75% 

N/A 

4.10%-
4.70% 

2.00%-
3.25% 

$55,406 

N/A 

-0-

Total S 35.S35.445 $26.925.980 S(7.461.218) $19.464.762 S 55.406 

Note: Principal outstanding (bond series/minus unamortized costs) at 6/30/11 should agree to 
bonds payable on the Statement of Net Assets. 
Send copies of new amortization schedules for bonds and unamortized costs. 

SCHEDULE 3-B 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE AMORTIZATION 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011 

Fiscal Year 
Endint;: Principal Interest 

2012 S 10,445,554 $ 1,344,471 

2013 3,268,574 420,706 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017-2021 

2022-2026 

2027-2031 

2032-2036 

Total S 13,714,128 $ 1.765.177 

SCHEDULE 4-B 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2011 

Fiscal Year 
Ending: 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028 

2029 

2030 

2031 

2032 

2033 

2034 

2035 

2036 

Subtotal 
Unamortized 

Discounts/Premiums 

Total 

Principal 

S 1,641,218 

1,706,218 

1,796,218 

2,421,218 

1,951.218 

2.036.218 

1,296,218 

1,476,218 

1,436,218 

1.301.218 

56U21S 

276.218 

256,218 

216,218 

241,218 

266,218 

226,218 

141,218 

131.2IS 

76,218 
10,402 

— 

$ 19,464,762 

Interest 

S 788,120 

729,854 

668,198 

605,813 

522,181 

440,475 

366,819 

300,794 

227,644 

158,294 

102,837 

80.869 

67,450 

56,644 

46,431 

34,913 

22,681 

13,656 

7,600 

2.375 

118 

— 

S 5,243,766 

*Note: Principal outstanding (bond series plus/minus unamortized costs) at 6/30/11 
should agree to bonds payable on the Statement of Net Assets. 

SCHEDULE 4-C 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANC AGENCY 

COMPARISON FIGURES 

To assist OSRAP in detennining the reason for the change in financial position for the State, please complete 
the schedule below. If the change is greater than $3 million, explain the reason for the change. 

1) Revenues 

Expenses 

2) Capital assets 

Long-term debt 

Net Assets 

Explanation for 
change: 

Revenues: 

E.\penses: 

Capital assets: 

Long-term debt: 

Net assets: 

2011 2010 Difference 

$ 376.659,533 S 195.674,169 S 180.985,364 

317,4S7,.500 179,712.434 137,775.066 

84,386,069 60,206,524 24,179,545 

33,178,890 40.754,018 (7,575,128) 

286,814,826 227,642,793 59,172,033 

The increase is due to an increa.se in the amount of federal funds d 
increase in net income from rental property. 

Percentage 
Chantze 

92.41% 

76.66% 

40.16% 

(lS.5S)%v 

25.99% 

Irawn and an 

The increase is due to additional federal funds disbursed and an increase in the 
provision for loan losses. 

The increase is due to additions to construction in progress on the 
and Capital City South properties, general additions to equipment 
an increase in accumulated depreciation. 

Village de Jardin 
and buildings, and 

The increase is due to the current refunding of the 2001 general obligation bonds and 
the maturity of a portion of the bonds and debentures payable. 

The increase is due to an increase in non-operating revenues durin 
decrease in the transfers to the MRB programs. 

g the year and a 

SCHEDULE 15 

http://increa.se
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REPORF ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 01 HER MATTERS BASED ON 
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERl'ORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WLFH GOVERNMENTAUDTI'ING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

August 30, 2011 

We have audited the financial statements of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated August 30, 2011. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by tlie Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Louisiana Flousing Finance Agency's 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our audiring procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's intemal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of Louisiana Housing F'inance Agency's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of Louisiana Flousing Finance Agency's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

1015 Poydra-s Street. Suite 2100 New Orleans, LA 7 0 ! 12- (504 )586-8866 • Fax (504) 525-5SS8 
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PAGE 2 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited puri:)Ose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or 
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Louisiana Housing Finance 
Agency's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we perfomied tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. Flowever, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

'Fhis report is intended solely for the information of the Agency's management, the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and federal awarding agencies, and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

a> S)uplantieH., Mnapntcumy Slaqan <£ JiiaAeXy £ £ 3 
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INDEPENDEN'F AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
THAT COULD HAVE A DIREC^F AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON 

EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

August 30, 2011 
To the I3oard of Commissioners 
Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited Louisiana Flousing Finance Agency's compliance with tlie types of 
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-
133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Louisiana Housing 
Finance Agency's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2011. Louisiana Housing 
Finance Agency's major federal programs are identified in the summai^ of auditors' results section of 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirement of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB 
Circular A-133, Audits of States. Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards 
and OMB Circular A-133 require that wc plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether non-compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could 
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on 
a test basis, evidence about F.ouisiana Housing Finance Agency's compliance with those requirements 
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessaiy in the circumstances. We believe 
tliat our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 
detemiination of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the Agency complied, in all material respects, with the compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2011. 
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Intemal Control over Compliance 

Management of Louisiana Housing Finance Agency is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective intemal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we 
considered Louisiana Flousing Finance Agency's internal control over compliance with the 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on 
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Louisiana Flousing Finance Agency's intemal control over 
compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the financial statements of Louisiana Flousing Finance Agency as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated August 30, 2011, which 
contained an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was perfomied for the 
purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is presented for the purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such infomiation is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The infomiation has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such infomiation directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

This report is intended solely for the information of the Agency's management, federal 
awarding agencies and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this 
report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

( f i S)upiaiitieH^, Sbiaptnatuty 3iag4xn <Si AlaAe^, £ £ 3 ' 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

Name of 
Agency or 

Department 

HUD 

HUD 

HUD 

CFDA or 
Other No. 

14.195 
14.195 

14.258 

14.239 

Nameof Prourani 

Housing Assistance Payments 
Housing Assistance Payments 
Total Section 8 Funds 

Name of 
Grant 

Section 8 
Admin 

ARRA - Ta.x Credit Assistance Program 

HOME Investment Partnerships , Program 

Federal Grant Contract # 

LA800CC0001 

M09-ES220I00 

None 

Total Awards 
Expended 

S 75,742,106 
3.890,705 

,79,632,811 

28,888,521 

20.721,080 

HUD 

HUD 

14.188 Housing Finance Agency Risk Sharing Program 
(Amount of outstanding loan guariuitecs) 

14.228 CDBG - Disaster Recovery Funds 2006 Funds 
Admin 

14.228 CDBG - Non-Protlt Rebuilding 
Pilot Program (NRPP) " 2009 Funds 

Admin 
14.228 Neighborhood Stabilization 

Program (NSP) 2009 Funds 
Admin 

Total CDBG Funds 

None 

B06DG220001 

B08D122000I 

NONE 

13,300,766 

757,973 
283,261 

3,622,407 
1,268,234 

7,650,541 
565,457 

14.147,873 

D H H S 93.568 Low Income Housing Energy Assistance 
Program (LIHEAP) 

Total LIHKAP Funds 

2009 Funds 
2010 Funds 
2011 Funds 
PVE Funds 
Refunds (net) 
Admin-PVE 
Admin 

2009-
2010-
2011-
Nonc 

-G-09B1LALIEA 
-G-
-G-

•lOBlLALIEA 
•IIBILALIEA 

823,861 
25,960,528 
30,238,691 

5,199 
(1,740) 
1,873 

170,438 
57,198,850 

Continued 



PAGE 6 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STAFEOF LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2011 

Name of 

Agency or 
Department 

DOE 

CFDA or 
Other No. 

81.042 

81.042 

NameofProeram 
Name of 

Grant 

ARRA - Weatherization Assistance Program 

Weatherization .Assistiincc 
Progriim(WAP) 

Total W A P Funds 

Admin 

2010 Funds 
2011 Ftinds 
Admin 

PVE Funds 

Federal Grant Contract # 

DE-EE0000122 

DE-EE0000201 
DE-EE000020I 

None 

Total Awards 
Expended 

S 20,092,945 

236,692 
734,669 

971,338 
25,426 

1.371.162 

23,432.232 

Dept of 

Treasury 

21.000 National Foreclosure Mitigation 

Counseling Program (NFMC) 2008 Funds 

2009 Funds 

Admin 

1 Ota! NFMC Fund.s 

PL 110-289:95X13.50 

PLlll-8:95.XI350 

40,350 
70,900 
16.927 

128,177 

Total expenditures $237.450.310 

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOTES fO SCI lEDULE OF EXPENDFFURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

NO'FE A ~ BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of 
Louisiana Flousing Finance Agency and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The 
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts 
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic 
financial statements. 

NOTE B - SUBRECIPIENTS 

Program Title 

Low Income Flousing Energy Assistance Program 

LIHEAP Express (Petroleum Violation Fund) 

Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP) 

WAP Express (Petroleum Violation Fund) 

ARRA - Weatherization Assistance Prouram 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

93.568 

N/A 

81.042 

N/A 

81.042 

Amount 
Provided 

$57,021,341 

5,199 

L706,007 

1,371,162 

20.092,945 

$ 80.196-654 

NOTE C - PROGRAM INCOME 

In accordance with terms of the loans funded under the HOME Program, program income totaling 
$1,152,678 was collected. That amount was used to reduce the amount of federal funds that would have 
been drawn to fund various single family and multifamily projects. The income was comprised of 
mortgage loan collections of principal and interest. The expenditure of the program income is included 
in the accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE D-RECONCILIATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Per financial statements: 

Federal awards expensed (nonoperating) $ 173,688,124 

Mortgage loans issued (capitalized) 39,667,561 

Capital asset additions (capitalized) 2,379,410 

HUD Risk Sharing Mortgage Loans 13,300,766 

Administrative costs within operating expenses 8.414,449 

Per schedule of expenditures of federal awards $_237.450.310 



LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUES'FIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

PAGE 9 

Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: Unqualified 

Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant deficiencies identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant deficiencies identified that arc 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

yes 

yes 

yes 

yes 

yes 

lype of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with section 5 10(a) of 
Circular A-133? 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Types A and B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee: 

yes 

$ 3.000,000 

X yes 

X no 

X none 
reported 

X no 

X no 

X none 
reported 

X no 

no 



LOUISIANA HOUSING FIN.ANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2011 

PAGE 10 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Numbers 

14.239 

14.188 

81.042 

81.042 

14.258 

Name of Federal Program 

Flome Investment Partnerships Program 

Risk Sharing Program 

Weatherization Assistance Program 

ARRA - Weatherization Assistance Program 

ARRA - Fax Credit Assistance Program 

B. Findings - Financial Statement Audit - None 

C. Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs - None 
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LOUISIANA FIOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30. 2011 

None noted. 


